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Our Commitment to Growth

For 30 years, Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited have been providing




Overview



Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited (Tsbl) is a leading brokerage
house listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange with its headquarters
in Karachi.We Trace our history back to 1993 providing a full array of
brokerage services to our clientele.We have ourpresence in Lahore
and Karachi with a total of 6 branches on a pan-Pakistan basis, with
combined staff strenght of highly experienced employees.

The Current Spososrs took over the company in 2017 and
thorugh a fresh capital injection, hiring of experienced and

dedicated staff, the company has made a turn around

We remain client focused and work for a long term benefit of our
clients eventually leading to continous growth of our stakeholders.
We are commited on serving our clients offering them unmatched
services to help them achieve targets from the ever-growing capital

market.
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6de of Conduct

Trust Securities & Brokerage Limited (TSBL) strongly support corporate decorum and

L]

ensure and running its business progressively while adopting a Code of Ethics and

Business Practice
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| would like to praise the management
for its continuous efforts and hope that

the Company would continue its upward

growth trajectory in future as well

Chairpersnn’s Message

It is with great privilege that | write fo you once again as the Chairperson of Board of Directors of Trust Securities
& Brokerage Limited (TSBL). | have been entrusted with the responsibility to serve on the Board of Directors and |
have assured all my efforts to the steering the company towards conslstent qualitative and quantitative growth
while keeping the same for years ahead. We endeavor fo serve the company with strong belief In dignity and
value of paople.

We once agaln push forward our commitment fowards fulfiliing our mission of becoming the leading brokerage
company in Pakistan. The commitment is reflected through various milestones we have achieved keeping the
company at par at g time when the country has faced tough times in form of economic Issues, political
instability, inflation, volatile currency, etc,

The Board plays an equally impaortantly role as the Management and it is my privilege to share the composition
of the current Boord includes Directors with competencies and diversified knowledge. The Board carried out the
annual review of its effective and performance on a self-assessmeant basis.

On behalf of the Board, | would like o praise the management for its immense efforts In achieving the goals and
hope that the Company would confinue its upward growth trajectory in future.

/a;
Zenobia Wasif
Chairperson



Our most important commitments are to

provide exceptional client serviceand to live our
core values: Excellence in Evervthing, Leader-
ship by Example, Integrity and Transparency,

Focus on the Client and Employee Centered.

CeO’s Message

| feel privileged while writing this message as the Chie! Executive Offiicer of the company which has turned 30
this year. We have continued to build our brand, which is now amongst the leading brokerage house with our
commitment to provide quality service to our clients. Special thanks to the team which consists of skilled
individuals while keeping the gender balance.

Cur most important commitment is to provide exceptional client service and to live our core values: Excellence,
Leadership, Integrity and Transparency, Focus on the client and Employee centered.

Looking forward, we are focused on acceleraling the execution of our growth strategy while confinuing o bulld
on the strength of our brand. It is our quest to bring about positive change to the communities in which we work

and live.

Lastly, we are thankful to our stakeholders including our directors, employees, clients as well as the regulators
for the active guidance and we look forward to their continued support as we move forward.

| am incredibly excited about this journey and fruly believe the best of TSEL is yet o come.

N

Abdul Basit
Chief Executive
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Ms. Zenobia
Wasif

Chairperson/Director (Non-Executive)

Mz, Zenobia wasif holds os bachelor degree and Is founder of RDE chess Academy, holding leadership quality
with commitment, dedication and has an abliify fo work in o competifive ond challenging environment,

she slarted hef caneer a5 Company secretary in the ear 2003 and later on jeined various well reputed
organtafions.

She Is well-versed, competent, self molivated, oggressive and ambifious, resull crienled and possess and
excellent onalyticol ond problem solving skills.

Liaising smooth Inferaciion with confidence, she haids highly organized adminisiralive ond professional’s skills
with wost expenance in business profession,

Her meaficulous opprooch in dofa collection and presentation, mainlaining records, incorposating confidential
information and maintaining high quality reports and analysis in the requisite style and fomat supported her
funcHonal perfamance in adminisation and corpoarate affais.

Her rapidly assimilating and leaming process applicable o in-house operaticns, consistertly impressing higher
management howe resulled in fast frock advancement o mone senior positions.

Mr. Abdul
Basit

Cheif Executive Officer/Director (Executive)

Wi, Abdul Bosit is cssociabed with he company for he Jast 27 years, He did his bachelor of sclence o ihe Dniverdty of Punjab in
1957, He siarbed his coneer oz o irades with the membes of Lahone Stock Exchange & worked for four yeors. After fhat he senved
couple of commerciol banis and gained the expenence of cuslodial ond brokemge senvices,

In the year 1994, he jeined TSEL, os a setfements manager, During the pariod with the company he held various impariant
pasiticns ke company secelary, General Manager and Chiel Operafing Offices and gained vos! experience & in depth
kniwledge of Anancial Markeds. By virue of his et expedence of the capltal markeds, e was elevaled fo the position of
CEQ In 2010,

Hawing a peofiessional coreer of 27 yeors of senior manogement posilions covering varicus areas of operdtions of listed bokesoge
coimipany, he holds command an coporate, business and company kaws, Securifies and Exchange Commission rules and
reguiafions and NCCPL regulations. He also oended several cousses, Saminars, Training Sessions and conferences on fnancial
marioets and Capilal reguiciions. He i also memiber of institule of Fnanciols Manets of Podsion.
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Mr.Junaid
Shehzad Ahmed

Director (Non-Executive)

Junaid is o seasaned global professional and enfrepreneur by choice, Junaid has exceptional acodemic credentiols. His
diversified knowledge base hokds him second fo none amang his peers ond professional cadre. Junaid holds mutiple
degrees In dilerent lop-notch acodemic disciplines, He did his bachelor's In mechanical engineering from the Unitled
Shabes of America. He holds a dual discipline Master's degree in Management Science and operational research trom
the United Kingdom. His appefile fo keep up he pace with fhe changing global acodemic and corparade ends, lee him
info an MBA in Entrepreneurship and Finance from fhe Unied Kingdom.

Junad got o jumpstart fo his professiond career in the recim of Finance ond siategy of Brilish Pelroleum's Readquariers
lecatedin London. Junaid go the knack of the conponate word al o very sary shage in his career. Afer few years of exposure
fo infernafional finonce ond shategy of the British Paloleum, Junaid decida b venbure into o joumsey of exploring global
biusinesses Since 2007 he has been phenomanally invalved in various Ao businesses in middle eas! and Pakdstan. His
Entrepreneurial split gok him in o project manogement consultancy and a joint venfse in o componale finance advisory
boufique.

Mr. Sardar Abdul
Majeed Khan

Director (Non-Executive)

Scrdar Abcd Majeed Khan joined the police service of Palision on October 20, 1985 aBler qualiying Central Superior Sarvice ond
was refired fiom services in Juty 17, 2020 as Inspector Genenl of Police, Federal Secrelary Grode-12 ofiicer. He completed
grocuation bom Korachi University.

During his seevics i appear in verious raining programeme and qualiied gromational axaringion from civil services ocodemy,
mational poice academy, national instide of police and Mationol Defence Universly wese affended and successiully compleled o
outsiending oficer olong wilh foseign coursas of USA, France, Azetboijon on femostsm, He developed Metropolian Policing of new
siote mechanism Commended severdl disticts where administiofive operational ware performed pralessionally with most

progeesscynnic shctogies

Leow e coocder sifucrfions were fockied wilh ol 1 cxids. Technelogical uplifl, msul ofenbed investigation, supervision of financials
hasks and eaining manogement were bo infegral part of his commiment Jo improve with Loaw and Qider. Arm-and bold crecied
debement efect in e alea of responsibility.

Huge chalenges were fackled by him wilh all fhe ciligence and high stondards of compeency, discipined and shalegic vision fo
understand the shuation and aisa fo plon solufions for any fosk bo be assigned. He has prooctive appesach and prafessionally

efficient divengent o occompish any hask Yo be assigned. Cohenent the fask and working and create on appropriale iesponss plan
rise Yo the chollenges os o leader 5 'C'

) competences i) confidence ond counage
I} comminicalion siils ) commpes ane the ol o keod an ongantealion,

Trust Socuritios & Brokerage Lid [ 1]



Mr. Zulfigar Ali
Anjum
Director (Executive)

M. Tulficyor AB Anjuen |5 on execufive direclar of fhe company, He holds o Master's Dagree In Finance and has nearly two dacades ol
axperience In shock exchange. He slorted his canser in the year 1993 as Agent and Accounts Ciicer in o beokerage house and ofler ol in
the yeor 2002 he joined Darson Securifies as Senior Equity Trodet. He: has excelient commusnicaion skill, exceptional knowledge of
cofpardle mdamentak and patometers. M. Zuligar s associaled will the company since 2018,

Mr. Khizer
Hayat Farooq

Director (Non-Executive - Independent)

Mr. Khizer Hayal Faiooq is o Compufing & Infemiaion Technology groducie from Siallordshie University, UK. He has over 07 Yeans
axperiance in fhe fiekd of inancial markets which includes investing in lisled sacurities. He Is o Cerified Disechor under fhe Lisiad

Companies (Code 04 Corposoie Govemance) Reguiafions. Khizer haz a proven bock record of establishing successiul business
erganizations:

In 2005, Khize shoried his coseer with SporePso Aulo Parts Trdg LLC, o5 Manage imports, which led ko ine foundalion of TONI/ -
PAKISTAN, the branded spores for Pakistan Morket

With a viskon fo diversity-and grow, Khizer founded SHAP & DEAL in Ihe year 2012, oliering unmalched services in the Travel Seclor,
The fiem mode its growth coleting comonnie chants providing and-fo-end services.

Khizer serves os Chaiman of fhe Human Resource & Remunantion Commiles of Trust Securities & Brokemge Limiled (15800

WG CMR. Talat
Mehmood (Retd.)

Director (Non-Executive - Independent)

W, Tokot Mehmood refited Hom Air Force on August 312017 o5 Wing Commandet. M. Teicd compleled grachuation fom the Karachi Univeesy in
the yeor 1992 while he iso holds BSc (o) degpee from Alr University inthe yeor 2008, Similarly, he successhuly compisled Govemance &
Financial Manogemant, conducted at the Detence inlemational Training Cantre, Medbourna Austrolio in the year 2010 Ha is a man with
meficulous sell disciping.,

He: s energetic, ambifious pesson who has developad o mafure and responsble opproach o any ot that he underlakes of shudlion that he

presanted with, He is encelient in working with ihers b ochiews o cerlain cbijective on lime and with excellence. His divenified knowledge bose
holds him second fo none omang his peers ond professional codre. M. Tolol is the Chaimnon of Audit Commities al the company,
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Chairperson’s Review



Review report by the Chairperson’s on the Overall Performance of Board

The board of directors of Trust Securifies and Brokerage Limited (T5BL) has performed their dufies diligently in the best interest

of shareholders of the company and have managed the affairs of the company In an effective and effiicient manner. The board was
found in complionce and exercised powers and duties according the Companies Act 2017 and the Code of Corporate Governance
oullined in the Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX).

During the year ended 30 June 2023, the board played an effective role in managing the affairs of the company In the following
manner:

The board ensured that the meetings of the boord and of its committeas were held with the required quaorum.

Decision making was done through proper boord resolution and that the minutes of the meetings of the board and the committeas
are approprictely recorded and maintained.

The board has developed significant policies for smooth functioning of the company along with the Code of Conduct setfing for
the professional standards and corporate values.

The board has parficipated in risk monagement, policy development, financial sfructure and business developmen! process
The board has ensured that there is odequate reprasantation of executive, non-executive and independent directors on the board.

The Board and its committes have members having appropriate mix of core competencies, diversity, requisite skills, knowledge,
ond experence ond fulfil any other criteria os deem relevont in the context of the company's operations.

The board has ensured on the representation of a female director in view of the Code

The board has formed the Human Resource ond Remuneration Committees and Audit Committes and has approved the TORs in
order for them o perom their responsibilities diligently.

The boord hos @ mechanism for an annual evaluation of its own perfiormance and the committees.

The board has ensured that the directors are provided with the orlentation courses to enable them o perfarm thelr duties and four
of its directors on the board have already taken the cedification under the Direclors Training Program while one of them meet the
qualification and experence criteda of the code.

All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the board or s commitiees to strengthen the decision

making process and all related party fransactions executed by the compaony were approved by the board on the recommendation
of the Audit Commities.

The board ensured that there is odequate system of intemnal control is in ploce.

The board has prepared and approved the Director's report aond hos ensure that the directors report is published with the quaredy
and annual financial stalements of the company.

The board has exercised its power in light of the power assigned to the board in accordance with the relevant lawsond regulations
applicable on the company and the board.

Based on the aforemenfioned, it can be reasonably staled that the Board of TSBL has played o key role in ensuring the company
targets are not only achieved but also exceed expeciations through a joint effort with the management team and guidance,

P
ZEMOBIA WASIF

Chaoirperson
03-Oclober-2023

Mm&mmm



Director’s Report



Dear Fellow shoreholders of Trust Securifies and Brokerage Limited (TSBL),

On behall of the Board of Direciors of the company we are pleased fo present the Annual Report of the company flor the year ended
June 30, 2023 along with the audiled financial stalernants for the year in accordance with the accounting, regulalory and legal standards
and requirements.

Financial Performance

The company recorded operaling revenue of Rs. 141 Million in FY 23, which is 32% lower when compared with FY 22
due fo significant decline of volumes on the bourse. The company has made an operating loss affer fax of Rs. Rs. 10
Million as compared lo a loss of Rs. 13 Million in the previous year. This hhanslate lo loss per share of PKR (0.34) as
compared to a loss of PKR 0.45 last year. The team made continuous efforts o Increase our market share through
higher peneltration in the retail market. Moreover, the company aodded Equity Dealers as well as mobilizing the Cor-
porate Desk in order o Increase the market share.

The company witnessed a noficeable growth in account opening odding new Unique Identification Numbers (UINs)
as of June 30, 2023, Technology played an imporiant role with the NCCPL's focus on ease of doing business. In FY23,
we opened 290 new accounts and nearly 70% of these were done online.

The sales team as well as the Account Opening depariment performed exceptionally well in keeping up with the
momentum of new accounts. Furthermore, the compliance feam is fo be credited for the efforls they have mode

Credit Rating

The company hos been assigned entity rafings of A-/A-2 (A minus/ A-Two) by The Pakistan Credit Raling Agency
(PACRA). The outlook on the assigned ratings is ‘Stable’. This rating has further underscored the management’s vision for
continuous growth ond is expected fo provide further confidence lo the company’s clienlsle,

Management Rating

The company has been assigned a monagement rating of BMR 2+ by The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA).
The outiook on the assigned ratings is ‘Stable’. The rating incorporates the Company’s sirong governance frame-
work, seasoned management team, and adequate ownership structure.

Risk Management

TSBL's risk management governance starts with our Board, which plays an integral role in reviewing and approving
risk management policies. Due to the nature of business at TSBL, risks are unavoidable and include liquidity, market,
ond credit, operational, legal, regulalory and reputational risks. We belleve that effective risk management is of
utmost importance fo the success of the company. The risk management feam follows due processes in which it
monifors, evaluate and manage the risks while conducting our aclivities.

Trusi Securities & Brokerage t.lll



Corporate Social Responsibility

Corporate social responsibility (CSR) is a subject that has garnered considerable attention in recent years.

It Is our endeavor to contribute towards environmental responsitility, ethical responsibliity, philanthroplc responsl-
bility and economic responsibility.

We strive hard to maintain equilibrium between revenues for our shareholders and our responsibility towards fellow
beings.

Code Of Corporate Governance

The Board and Management of the company are committed to ensuring that requirements of the Code of
Comporale Governance are fully met. The Company has adopled strong corporale Governance practices with an
aim fo enhance the accuracy, comprehensiveness and transparency of financial and non-financial information.

The Directors are pleased to report that:

1. The financial statements prepared by the management of the company present fairly its state of affairs, the

results of its operations, cash flows and changes in the equityz

Proper books of account of the company hove been maintained

Appropriate accounting policies hove been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and

accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment

4. International Financial Reporting Stondards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation
of financial statements

5. The systemn of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored

4. There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concemn

7. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate govermnance, as detailed in the
listing regulations

8. The company has on account of statulory payment of taxes, duties, levies and changes has no outstanding
liability as ot the balance sheet date

2. There are no ransoctions entered into by the broker during the year which are froudulent, illegal or in violation
of any securifies market lows

w N

Changes In The Board

During the year under review, there was no change in the struciure of the Board.

Trust Securitios & Brokerage Lid J



Composition Of Board, Audit Committee, H.R. &
Remuneration Meetings And Attendance

The total number of directors are 7 (including CEO who is deemed Director) as per the following:

a. Male: & Members
b. Female: 1 Member

2.The composition of the Board of Directors is as follows;
Category Names

Independent Directors: Mr. Khizer Hoyat Faroog
Wg. Cridr (Retd) Talat Mehmood

Non-Executive Directors: Mr. Junaid Shehzod Ahmed
Mr. Sardar Abdul Majeed Khan
Mrs. Zenobla Wosif

Executive Directors: Mr. Abdul Basit
Mir. Zulfigar All Anjurm

Female Director: Mrs. Zenobia Waslf

The position of the Chalrman and the Chief Execulive Offilcer are kep! separate in line with the bes! governance
practices. The Board has established a separate Audit Committee and H.R. & Remuneration Committee to assist
the board in the performance of its flunctions. The Choirman of the and H.R. & Remuneration Commitiee and Audit
Commiltee are Independent Direclors and are not same person, in line with best practices.

Mm&mm



Board Meetings

The total number of Boord Meeifings were four (4) during the year ended 2023. As per the requirements of the Code
of Corporate Governance, written nolices were circulated fo the board seven days (7) in advance except for the
emergent meeting.

Name of Director Meetings Attended
Mrs. Zenobia Wasil 4

Mr. Abdul Bosit

Mr. Khizer Hayat Faroog
Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed
Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum

Mr. Talat Mahmood

Mr. Sardar Abdul Majeed Khan 1

Leave of absence was granted to members who did not attend the Beard and Committes meetings.

bln| e |e |~

Audit Committee

As per the Code of Corporate Governance, the Audit Commitiee consists of enfirely of non-executive direclors
with the Chairman of the commitfee being an Independent Director. The attendance of the Audit Committee is as
follows:

Name of Member Meetings Attended
Wyg. Cmdr (Reid) Talat Mehmood - Chalmnan

Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed - Member

Mrs. Zenobia Wasif - Member 4

HR & Remuneration Committee

As per the Code of Corporafe Govermnance, the H.R. & Remuneration Committes consists of majority of non-ex-
ecutive directors with the Chairman of the committee being an Independent Director. The attendance of the
Committee is as follows:

Name of Member Meetings Attended
Mr. Khizer Hayat Farooq - Chairman ]
Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum - Member 1
Mr. Junaid Shehzod Ahmed -  Member 1

mm&mm




Audit Committee

The Audit commitiee of the board continued to perform its duties and responsibilities in on effective manner as per
its terms of reference duly approved by the Board,

Pattern Of Shareholding

The detalled paftern of the shareholding and categories of shareholders of the company as at June 30, 2023, as
required under the listing regulations, have been appended to this Annual Report.

Related Party Transaction

The company has presentfed all related party transactions before the Audit Committee and Board for their review
and approval. These fransactions have been approved by the Audit Committee and Board in their respective
meetlings. The details of all related party fransactions have been annexed audited financial statements.

Future Prospects

The future prospects of your company are promising on account of the Monagement and Team efforts fowards in-
creasing the sales eventudlly resulting into the company's wider marke! share and betler brokerage results. The
PsX segment of the company is looking towards achieving better results from the retail division through digital on-
boarding. The company is striving fo yield befter volumes from its existing clientele as well as looking forwarded on
bringing the institulional sales. The sales team is aclively approaching forelgn clients by growing relationship and
offering company's premium suite of services.

The management also foreseas increased activity on account of the commodity division while expanding the
branch networlk,

The management is confident that the company's equity will likely demonshrate good results as the economy and
the market continue to recover.

Acknowledgement

We are grateful to the company’s shareholders for thelr continuing confidence and patronage. We record our
sincere appreciation fo all stakeholders, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, the Cenfral
Depository Company, the National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited, and the Pakistan Stock Exchange
Limited for their unwavering support and guidance.

We further acknowledge and appreciate the hard work put in by the employees of the Company, We also
acknowledge the valuable contribution and active role of the members of the Board In supporting and guiding

the management.

Abdul Basit Zenobia Wasif
Chief Executive Offiicer Chairperson

Karachi, October 03, 2023
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Credit and Management Rating

Management Rating

BMR2+
With Stable Outlook

Entity Rating
A- & A2
Long Term & Short Term

Fiduciary Rating
BFR 2
With Stable Outlook
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF COPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS. 2019

M /s Trust Securifies and Brokerage Limited (TSEL) has complied with the requirements of listed Companies
{Code of Corporate Govemnance) Regulations 2019, in the following manner:

The total number of directors are 7 as per the following:

a. Male: & Members
b. Female: 1 Member

The composition of the Board of Directors is as follows:
Category Names

Independent Directors: Mr. Khizer Hayat Faroog
Wg. Cmdr (Retd) Talat Mehmood

Mon-Executive Directors: Mr. Junaid Shehzaod Ahmed
Mr. Sardar Abdul Majeed

Non-Execufive Female Director: Mrs. Zenobia Wosif

Executive Directors: Mr. Abdul Basit
Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum

Fraction (0.33) related to requirement for number of independent Directors is less than 0.5 and
therefore, has not been rounded up as one.

The directors have confirmed that none of them s serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies including this company.

The company has prepared a coda of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures.

The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strotegy and significant
policies of the company. The board hos ensured that a complele record of particulars of
significant policies along with the dates of approval or updating is maintained by the company.

All the powers of the bodard have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have
been taken by board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the companies
Act, 2017 and the Regulafions.

The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chaoirperson. The board has complied with
the requirements of the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meatings of the board.

The Board have a formal policy and fransparent procedurea for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and the Regulations

Y



10.

12

13.

Out of 7 directors, four (4) including a female director, have completed Director's Training
Program (DTP) and one (1) director meets exemption requirement of DTP.

The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit,
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with
relevant requirements of the Regulations.

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before
approval of the board.

The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a). Audit Committee

Wg. Cmdr (Retd) Talat Mahmood Chairman
Mrs. Zenobia Wasif Member
Mr. Junaoid Shehzad Ahmed Member

b). HR and Remuneration Committee

Mr. Khizer Hayat Farcoq Chairman
Mr. Junaid Shehzad Ahmed Member
Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum Member

c). Risk Management Committee

Mr. Abdul Basit Chairman
Mr. Imran Sheikh Member
Mr. Muhammad Umair Ansari Member
Mr. Muhammad Khurram Faraz Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance.

14. The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following:

a). Audit Committee - Four guarterly meetings were held during the financial year ended June
30, 2023.

b). HR and Remuneration Committee - One meeting was held during the financial year ended
June 30, 2023.

M&mﬂ.ﬂuhm[ﬂ



15. The board has outsourced the internal oudit function who are considered suitably qualified and
experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the

company.

14. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountant of
Pakistan (ICAP) and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their
partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on
code of ethics aos odopted by the ICAP and that they ond the partners of the firm involved in the
audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependeant children) of the
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or
Director of the company.

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed fo provide
ofher services except in occordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory
requiremeant and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this
regard,

18. We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, &, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 34 of the Regulations
have been complied with.

19. Explanation for non-compliance with reguirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33
and 36 is mentioned below:

5. No. MNon-Mandatory Requirements lr:' Explanation

1 Director's Training: 1% Four out of seven directors are in
It is encouraged that by June 30, 2023 complionce with director ftraining
all the directors on their board have program, and for the remaining
acquired the prescribed certification directors the compoany has planned
under any director training program to arrange DTP over the next year,
offered by institutions, local or foreign, except for one director who meets
that meet the criteria specified by the the exermnplion requiremeant of DTP.
commission and approved by it.

2 MNomination Committes: 29 The responsibilities as prescribed for
The Board may constitute a separate the nomination committee are being
committee designated as the taken care of at Board level on need
nomination commiftee of such basis so a separate committee is not
number and class of directors, as it considered to be necessary.
may deam appropriate in its
circumstances.

<
zon-;biu/vm‘s&
Chairperson

Dated: October 03, 2023
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"2 REANDA 4

Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited

Review Report on the Siatement of Complionce confained in listed companies (Code ol
Corporate Governance) Ragulnﬂmu, 2009

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed companies (Code of
Corporate Govemnmance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of
Directors of Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited (“the Company™) for the year ended June
30, 2023 in accordance with the requirement of regulation 346 of the Regulation.

The responsibility for complionce with the Regulations is thaot of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Complionce reflects the
status of the Company’'s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it
doeas not and to highlight any non-complionce with the requirements of the Regulations. A
review is limited primarily to inguiries of the Compony's parsonnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and infternal control systems sufficlent to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’' statement on
internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveneass of such
internal controls, the Company's corporate govermance proceduras and risks.

The Regulation require the Company to ploce before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommeandation of the Audit Committes, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance
of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the Related party transaction by the board of
directors upon recommendations of the Audit committea.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which couses us to believe that the
‘Staterment of Complionce' does not approprictely reflect the Company's compliance, in all
material respects, with the requirements confained in the Regulations as applicable to the
Company for the yvear ended June 30, 2023,

i?,_.h‘__%. thm mﬁicﬁ-

Reanda Haroon Zaokaria & Company Place: Karachi
Charterad Accountants Date: 03-Oct-23
UDIN: CR202310127q1IbASRMT
Engagement Pariner:-Muhammad
Farooq

Room No, M1-M4, Mezzanine Floor, Progessive Plaza, Plot No, 5-CL-10,

Civil Line Quarter, Beaumont Road, Wear Dawood Centre, Karachi-75530 Pakistan
Phone: +92 21 35674741 -44 | Fax: +92 21 315674745

Email: infof@thzco.com.pk | URL: hitp2//www. hzco com.pk

Trust Securities & Brokerage Ltd £V



"2 REANDA HZ

Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF TRUST SECURITIES AND BROKERAGE LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We hove oudited the annexed financial staternents of Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited, which comprise the
staterment of financial position os ol June 30, 2023, and the statermnent of profit or loss, the stolement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes fo the tinancial slatements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and we state that we hove obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and occording to the explanations given to us, the statement of
finoncial position, the statlement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and
reporting standards os applicable in Pakistan and give fhe information required by the Companies Act, 2017 XIX of
2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's afiairs as af
June 30, 2023 and of the loss, other comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then
ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our gudit in accordance with International Stondards on Auditing {I15As) as applicable in Pakistan. Our
rasponsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audif of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Intemational Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accounfonis as adopled by the Instifute of Chortered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in occordance with the
Code. We believe that the oudit evidence we have oblained is sulficient and appropriate o provide a bosis for our

Key Audit Matter

Key oudit matters are those matters thatl, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
financial statements for the curment pedod. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
stotements as a whaola, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide o saparate opinion on these
matiers.

Room No, M1-M4, Mexzanine Floor, Progessive Plaza, Plot No, 5-CL-10,

Civil Line Quarter, Beaumont Road, Mear Dawood Centre, Karachi-75530 Pakistan
Phone: +92 21 3567474144 | Fax: +92 21 35674745

Email: infof@thzco.com.pk | URL: hitp://www. hzco com.pk
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5/ No.

Key Audit Matter

How the Matter was Addressed in our
Audit

01.

Trade Debits

Refer note 12 of the financial
staterments relating fo rade debis.

During the year, a significont incredse
was observed in frode debls ond
provision for Expected Credit Loss (ECL).

We identfified recoverability of trade
debis and provision for ECL aos a key
audit matters as it involves significant
management estimates, assumptions,
and judgement in determining the
recoverable amount of traode debts and
provision for ECL,

Our procedures included the following:

Obtoined on understonding of the
company's processes ond reloled
internal controls to  determine the
recoverability of frode debts ond
prowision requirermnent at the year end;

Evaluated the reasonableness of
mathods and ossumptions used by the
company for the recognition of
provision for ECL including the
subsequent recovernes;

Tested on o saomple basis, the
cccuracy of the daia used to colculate

thepravision requirernents; and

Considered the odequocy of the
related disclosures in accordance with
the applicable financial reporling
standards and the Companies Act,
2017

Information Other than Financial Staterments and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for other information. Other Information comprises the information included in the annual
report for the yeor ended June 30, 2023, but does not include the financialstatements and our guditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does nol cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the finoncial statements, our responsibility s to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the finoncial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is o materal misstaterment of this other infermation, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

Trust Scuriies & Brokerage Lid X |



. REANDA

Raesponsibilifies of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pokistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017(0X of
2007 and tor such infemal control as management detemnines is necessary to enable the preparation of finoncial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to froud or amor.

In preparing the financial stalements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concemn and using the going concem basis of
accounting unless management either intfends o liquidate the Company or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but fo do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseaing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are o oblain reqsonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
matarial misstatement, whether dua to froud or emor, and fo issue on ouditor's repor thot includes our opinion.
Reosonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not o guarontee that on oudit conducted in occordance
with I1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents can arise
from froud or eror and oré considered motedal i, individually or in the dgggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users faken on the basls of these financial statements.

As port of an audit in occordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

# |dentity and ossess the rsks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due fo fraud or emor,
design and pedorm audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a bosis for our opinion. The risk of not delecting a material misstaternent resulting from froud
is higher than for one resulting from emor, as froud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrapresantations, or the overide of intemal control.

s Obtain an understanding of infemal control relevant to the ocudit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriote in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal confrol,

= Evaluate the opproprioteness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Trust Securites & Brokerage Ltd 1]
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basls of accounting and, based on
the oudit evidence oblained, whather a material uncertainty exists related to events or condifions that may cost
significant doubt on the Company's ability fo confinue as a going concemn. K we conclude that a material
uncertainty axists, we are required to draw aftention in our auditor's report fo the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inodequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the dale of our auditor's report. However, future events of conditions may cause the
Company to ceass to confinue as a going concem.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial stotements, including the disclosures, and
whather the finoncial statements represent the underlying fransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicale with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and fiming of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencias in internal confrol that wa idenfify during our
audil.

We also provide the board of directors with a stotement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
megarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independencea, and whera applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those motters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current pericd and therefore the key oudit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we delermine thal o motter should not be communicated in our report
becouse the odverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to ocutweigh the public interes!
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal ond Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) propar books of occount have been kept by the Company os required by the Compaonies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2007y,

b} the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity ond the stiotement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn
up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017 and are in agreement with the books of account and

returms;

¢) investrments mode, expenditure incumed and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the
Company's business; and

d) no zakat is deductible al source under the Zakal and Ushr Ordinance, 1980,

¢) the Company was in complionce with the requirement of saction 78 of the Securifies Act, 2015, Section 42 of the
Futures Market Act, 2016 and the relevant requirements of Securifies Brokers (Licensing and Operations)
Regulations, 2016 and Fulure Brokers (Licensing and Operations) Regulations, 2018 as at the date on which the
statement of financial position was prepared.

The engogement parner on fthe oudit resulfing in this independent ouditor's report is Muhammaoad Faroog.

?Uhu_%l- Hahm Mo&cﬁ.

Reanda Haroon Zokaria & Company
Chartered Accountants

Ploce: Karachi
Dated: 03-Oct-23
UDIN: AR202310127vMIbpWztG
Trust Securities & Brokerage Ltd
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Statement of Financial Position

AS AT JUNE 30, 2023

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
Property and equipment
Right of use assets
Intangibles
Long term investmenis
Long term deposits
Deferred taxation

Current Assets
Short term invesiments
Trade debts
Receivable against margin finance
Advances, deposits and other recetvables
Tax refunds due from government - net
Cash and bank balances

Total Assels

EQUITY AND LIARILITIES

Share Capital and Reserves
Authorized Capital
75,000,000 {2022+ 75,000,000 Ordinary shares
Ordimary shares) of Rs, 10 each

Issned, subseribed and paid-up capital

Reserves
Accumulated losses
Sharcholders” Equity

Non-Current Liabilitics
Lease habilities

Current Liabilities
Trade and ather payables
Short term bormowings
Current portion of lease labilities
Provision for taxation - net

Contingencies & commitment
Total Equity and Liabilities

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral pant of these financial statemenits,

,}\M - ,N..«/J‘J\

Chief Executive (fficer Chicf Fimancial Officer
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23 2022
Rupees Rupees
12,668,771 13.582.427
16,907 44H) 15424874

5463434 5,738,434

TA84.805 10,234 515
15,064, 560 12,755,206
57.6R8.970 57,740 456
20,691,263 45494101

22T.6583,345 177.276. 250
36, 881835 42 BG4 9932
94,731,127 127.927.316

1,746,059 .

54,804,227 68,425,609
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Statement of Profit or Loss

For the Year Ended June 30,2023

Operating revenue

Gain / (loss) on sale of short term investments
Loss on remeasurement of investments - at FVTPL
Operating and administrative expenses

Finance cost

Other charges

Oither income
Loss before taxation

Taxation

Lass after taxation

Loss per share - basic and diluted

The annexed notes from | to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

e

S

Chief Executive (fficer

Chief Financial (fficer

Note

21

22

23

24

23

26

27

23

29

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees

141,803,751 210,543 142
26,936,758 (6,627.432)
(6,332,343) (12,254,083)
(182,003.507)  (215,223,079)
(7.200,878) (6,087 573)
(2,255.591) (T 103.542)
25,992,254 22.973.,629
(10,063.856) (13,774,038)
(204,813) 122,677
{10,268,669) {13,651.361)
(0.34) (0.46)

Director
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the Year Ended June 30,2023
2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
Loss for the year (10,268.669) (13,651.361)
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit
or loss subsequently
Loss on sale of FYOCI investment during the year (25319) -
Total comprehensive loss for the year (10,293.988) (13.651.361)

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

M pre=A Safar

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended June 30,2023

Balance as at June 3, 2021

Total comprehensive loss for the year
Loss for the year

Balance as at June 30, 2022

Total comprehensive loss for the year
Loss for the vear

Losson sale of FVOCT mvestment during the vear
Transfer of remeasurement gain from FVOCT o

unappropriated profil on disposal of mvesiment

Balanee as at June 3, 2023

Fromed Revenue reserve
subscribed f::,rmfa Accumatated pmiolder
numm -'-";b ik Tt Sub Total  Equity
oct
-------------------------- RUpees === smmc e cmccmcmcmccamaa=
300,000,000 9964944 (6541475) 3123469 303,123,469
. - (13651361 (13651361) (13651361
300,000,000 0964944 (20,492,836) (10,527,892) 289472108
- ¢ (10.268,669)( (10,268.66%) (10,268,669)
: . 253 s (25319)
(9.964,949)| 9,964,944 . .
- (9.964944)  (329,044) (10,293.988) (10,293.98%)
300,000,000 - (20,821,880) (20,821,880) 279,178,120

The annexed noles from | to 32 form an mtegral parl of these financial statements,

N

Chief Executive Officer

Fr=A Saefor

E”I.u'r:fﬁ'nﬂm'iaf Officer

Director
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30,2023

A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation

Adjustment for non-cash charges and other items

Depreciation on property and equipment
Depreciation on right of use assets
Amortization

Prowision for expected credit losses
Impairment loss

Interest income

Finance cost

Dividend income

Interest on lease liabilities

Reversal of provision for ECL

Gain on sale of fixed assets

Unrealised loss on remeasurement of imvestment

Changes in Working Capital:
(Increase) / decrease in current assels
Trade debts
Receivable against margin finance
Advances, deposits and other receivables

(Decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other pavables
Cash used in operations

Taxes paid
Finance cost paid
Long term deposiis - net
Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property and equipment

Addition in capital work in progress

Addition in nght-of-use assets

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Interest income received

Dividend income recerved

Investments - net

Net cash generated from /[ (used in) investing activities

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
(10,063.856)  (13,774,038)
1,592,500 1,702,558
10,897 960 7,916,353
275,000 275,000
9,253,891 7,103,542
6,000 "
(24,552,998)|| (20.910,173)
4,376,670 4,159,153
(861,767) (1.167.212)
1,824,208 1,928 420
(607,737) (558,503)
- (957,169)
6,332,343 12,254 083
9,536,070 11,746,052
(527.786) (2.027,986)
(59,023,249)|| (108,928 537)
5,983,157 35,226,516
33,977,380 || 152,020,622
(19,062,712) 78,318,601
(13,070,790)  (R0.416,547)
(32,661,288) (4,125,932)
(4,721,582) (14,173.941)
(4,191,255) (4,821,722)
2,654,710 (6,759.315)
(38,919415) (29 3B0910)
(508,844) (2,312,843)
{170,000) {250.000)
(3,854,710) -
- 9R4,906
23,771,807 19,990,419
861,767 1,167,212
18439177 (24,468 O6l))
38,539,197 (4,888, 366)
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2023 2022

Note  Rupees Rupees
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

{Repayment) / Proceeds from short term borrowings (1,597.481) 13,109 402

Repayment of liabilities against right use of asset (11,643,683) (9.210,842)
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities {13.241.164) 3,808 560
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (13.621.382) (30,870,716)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 68,425,609 99296 325
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 15 54,804,227 68,425, 600

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

M por=A Setior

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

1

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATION

The Company was incorporated in Pakistan on October 19, 1993 as a Public Limited Company under the
repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Now Companies Act, 2017). The company is listed on Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited. The Company is the Trading Right Entitlement Certificate holder of the Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited and a member of Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited.

The Company is principally engaged in brokerage of shares. stocks, equity and debt securities, commaodities and
other financial instruments and corporate financial services.

Further the company is also engaged in trading in commodities future, equity and debt securities on its own
account through ready, spot and forward counters of the stock and mercantile exchanges.

GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESS OF OF FICES ARE AS UNDER

Head Office ;

Branch Offices :

Suite No. 401 & 402, 4th floor, Business and Finance Center, LI Chundrigar Road,
2nd Floor, Associated House Building Office No. 2,3 & 4, 7-Kashmir Road, Lahore.

Room No. 202 & 203, 2nd Floor, New Pakistan Stock Exchange Building, 11
Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

Room Mo 725, Tth Floor Pakistan Stock Exchange Building, LI Chundrigar Road,
Karachi,

Room No. 607, 6th Floor, LSE Plaza 19-Khayaban-¢-Igbal, Lahore,
Boom No. 6164, 6th Floor, LSE Plaza 19-Khayaban-c-Igbal, Lahore.

PMEX Branch Office- DHA, Karachi Mezzanine No.2, Plot No. 55-C |lth
Commercial Street, DHA, Phase-11 Ext, Karachi.

Room No: 510, 5th Floor, Business and Finance Center, 1.1 Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION

3.1 Siatement of Compliance

These Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

= Intemational Financial reporting standards (IFRS standards) issued by International Accounting
standards Board (IASB) as notified under Companies Act, 2017; and

= Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions and directive issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from IFRS siandards, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

mmﬁmm



3.2

E o |

34

Baxix of Measurement

These Financial Statements have been preparcd under the historical cost convention, except thai ceriain
investmicnts are statcd at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency

The finaneial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which 15 also the Company's functional and
presentation curreney, All financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the
nearest rupes.

Use of extimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan, requires management to make judgments. estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
rcasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about
the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The cstimates and underlyving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting
cstimates are recognized in the period in which the cstimates are revised if the revision affccts only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of approved accounting standard as. applicable in
Pakistan, that have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of
material judgment in the next year are as follows: -

Property and equipment

The Company reviews the rate of depreciation, vseful lives, residual valucs and wvalue of assets for
possible impairment on an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the
carrying amounts of the respective items of property and equipment with a corresponding affect on the
depreciation charge and impairment.

Intangible assets

The Company reviews the rate of amortization and value of intangible assets for possible impairment on
an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affeet the carrying amounts of
intangible assets with a corresponding affect on the amortizalion charge and impairment,

Trade debis

Trade debts and other receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortized cost less loss allowance, if any. The Company measures the loss allowance for trade debts at an
amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (ECL). The expected credit losses on trade debts are
estimated using a provision matrix by reference 1o past default experience of the debtor and an analysis of
the debtor's current financial position, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general
cconomic conditions of the industry in which the debtors operate and an-assessment of both the current as
well as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date.

Income raxes

In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management looks at the
curment income tax laws and establishes provision where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to
be paid to the tax authorities.
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A5 Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards

3.5.1 Amendments to published accounting and reporting standards which are effective for the year ended
June 30, 2023

There were certain amendments to accounting and reporting standards which became effective for the
Company for the current year. However, these are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant
impact on the Company’s financial reporting and, therefore, have not been disclosed in these financial
statements.

1.5.2 Siandards, interpretations amd amendments to the existing standards that are not yet effective anid
have not been carly adopted by the company

Effective date (annual
repaorting periods beginning on
or after)
1AS 1 Presentation of financial statcments { Amendments) January 1, 2023
IAS & Accounting policies, changes in  accounting Januwary 1, 2023
estimates and ermors { Amendments)
1AS 12 Income Taxes (Amendmenis) January 1, 2023
IAS 07 Statement of Cash Flows ( Amendments) January 1, 2023
IFRS 07 Financial Instruments ( Amendments) January 1, 2023
IFRS 16 Leases (Amendments) January 1, 2024

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements are set out below,
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

4.1 Property and Equipment

These are initially measured at cost. Subscquent to initial recognition these are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any,

Diepreciation is charged to statement of profit or loss using the diminishing balance method at the rates
specified in the relevant note. Monthly depreciation is charged on additions during the month while no
depreciation 15 charged on assets in the month of disposal.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to statement of profit or loss as and when incurred. Major
renewals and improvements are capitalized,

An item of property and equipment is derccognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal, Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of property and equipment
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of an asset) is
included in the statement of profit or loss in the year in which the asset is derecognized.

The Company reviews the useful lives and residual values of its assets on regular basis. Any change in the
estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property and
equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge.
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4.2

4.3

i)

b)

4.4

Capital work in progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost accumulated upto the reporting date less impairment if any.
Transfer are made to relevant property and equipment category as and when assets are available for their
intended use.

Leases
Right of Use Assets

The Company measures the right-of-use asset applying a cost model whereby the right-of-use asset is
measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses adjusted for
any remeasurement of the lease liability.

The right-of-use asser is depreciated on a straight line basis from the lease commencement date 1o the
earlier of the end of the useful life of the night-of-use asset or the end of the lease term:

Lease Liability

The lease liability 1s initially measured at the present valuc of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be
readily determined, the entity's incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability is subsequently increased
by the interest cost on the lease hability and decreased by lease paymenis made. It is re-measured when
there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, a change in
assessment of whether extension option is reasonably certain to be exercised or-a termination option is
reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company has elected not 1o recognize nght-of-use assets and lease liabilities for some leases of low
value assets. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expenses on a straight-
line basis over the lease term. The right-of-use assets are presented in the same line items as it presents
underlying assets of the same nature that it owns.

Intangible Assets

An intangible assct is recognized as an assets if it is probable that economi¢ benefits attributable to the
assets will flow to the company and cost of the assets can be measured reliably,

Intangible assets having finite useful lives are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortization is charged from the date the asset is available for use
while mn the case of assets disposed of, it 15 charged till the datc of disposal. The useful lives and
amartization method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date,

Intangible assets having an indefinite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
any. An intangible asset 1s regarded as having an indefinite useful life, when, based on an analysis of all
the relevant factors, there is no foresecable limit to the period over which asset is expected to generate net
cash inflows for the Company.

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life is not amortized. However, the carrying amount is
reviewed at each reporting date or whenever there 1s an indication that the asset may be impaired, to
assess whether it is in excess of its recoverable amount, and where the carrying value exceeds the

estimated recoverable amount, it is wntten down to its cstimated recoverable amount.
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4.5

4.5.1

4.52

Gain or loss arising on derccognition of an intangible assct is measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceed and the carrving amount of the asset and is recognized in statement of profit or loss
when the asset is derecognized,

Financial instriomenis
Initial Recognition

All financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
given or received. These are subsequently measured at fair value or at amortized cost as the case may be.

All Purchases & sales of financial assets that require delivery within the time frame established by
regulations or market convention are recognized using settlement date accounting i.¢. on the date on
which settlement of the transaction takes place.

Classification of financial assets

The Company classifies its financial instruments in the following categones:

= at amortized cost.

- at fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCT™), or

- at fair value through profit or loss (“"FVTPL"),

The Company determines the classification of financial assets at initial recognition. The classification of
instruments (other than equity instruments) is driven by the Company s business model for managing the
financial assets and their contractual cash flow characteristics.

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized cost:

i) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial asseis in order
to collect contractual cash flows and;

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Financial assers at fair value throngh OCT
Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVOCIT:

a} the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and;

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

However, Company may make an irrevocable election at initial recognition for particular investments in
equity instruments that would otherwise be measured at fair value through profit or loss o present
subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income.
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Financial assets at fair value through prefit or loss

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or
at fair value through OCIL

4.5.3 Financial liabilities

The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following categories:

- at fair value through profit or loss ("FVTFLT), or
- at amortized cost.

Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, unless they are required to be measured at FYTPL
(such as instrumenis held for trading or derivatives) or the Company has opted to measure them at
FVTPL..

4.5.4 Subseguent measurement

4.5.5

Financial assets at FVOC]

Elected investments in equity instruments at FVOCT are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction
costs, Subsequently, they are measured at fair value, with gains or losses arising from changes in fair
value recognized in OCL

Investments in un-quoted equity instruments at FVOCI are initially recognized at fair value plus
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value. However, in limited circumstances,
where there is insufficient recent information is available or where there is wide range of possible fair
value measurements, the cost may be an appropriate estimate of fair value.

Financial asseis and liabilities ai amortized cost

Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost are mitially recognized at fair value plus or minus
transaction costs, and subsequently carried at amortized cost, and in the case of financial assets, less any
impairment.

Financial assets and liabilities at FVITPL

Financial assets and liabilities carried at FVYTPL are initially recorded at fair value and transaction costs
arc expensed in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Realized and unrealized
gains and losses ansing from changes in the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities held at FVTPL
are included in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the period in which they
arise. Where management has opted to recognize a financial hiability at FVTPL, any changes associated
with the Company’s own credit risk will be recognized in other comprehensive income/(loss), Currently,
there are no financial liabilities designated at FYTPL.

Impairment of financial assets at amortized cost

The Company recogmizes a loss: allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) on financial assets that are
measured at amortized cost. Loss allowances are measured on the basis of life time (ECLs) that result
from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

Lifetime ECL 1s only recogmzed if the credit risk at the reporting date has increased
significantly relative to the credit risk at initial recognition, Further, the Company considers the impact of
forward looking information (such Company's internal factors and economic environment of the country
of customers) on ECLs. Credit losses are measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (1.e. the
difference between the cash flows due to the entity and the cash flows that the Company expects to
receivel
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4.5.6

Provision against financial asscts measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount
of the assets.

Derecognition

Financial assets

The Company derecognizes financial asseis only when the contractual rights to cash flows from the
financial assets expire or when it transfers the financial assets and substantially all the associated risks
and rewards of ownership to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost, the difference between the asset’s
carrying value and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized in statement of
profit or loss.

In addition, on derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument classified as at FVOCI, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to statement of
profit or loss.

In contrast, on derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which the Company has elected on
initial recognition to measure at FVOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
investments revaluation reserve is not reclassified to statement of profit or loss, but is transferred to
revenue reserve,

Financial labilities

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities only when its obligations under the financial liabilitics are
discharged, cancclled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid and payable, including any non-cash assets transferred or
liabilities assumed, is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

4.5.7 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

4.6

4.7

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial
statements only when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the
Company intends cither to seftle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilitics

Frade debis

These are classified at amoriized cost and are ininially recognised when they are originated and measured
at fair valuc of consideration receivable. These asscts are written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery. Actual credit loss experience over past years is used to base the calculation of
expected credit loss (ECL).

Trade receivables in respeet of securities sold on behalf of client are recorded at setilement date of
transaction,

Advances, deposits and other receivables
These are recognized at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given. However, an assessment is
made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that assets may be impaired, If

such indication cxists, the estimated recoverable amount of that asset is determined and any impairment
loss is recognized for the difference between the recoverable amount,
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4.8

4.9

4.10

411

Other recervables are recognized and carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be
received in the future for goods and services

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent are carried in the statement of financial position at amortized cost.
Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the
future for poods and services received up to the year end, whether or not billed to the Company, The
company follows settlement date accounting,

Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates for taxation after taking into
account tax credit and rebates available, if any, in accordance with the provision of Income Ordinance,
2001. The charge for the current tax also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior years
which arise from assessments framed/ finalized during the year.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary
differences at the reporting date between the tax base and carrying amount of assets and liabilities for
financial reporiing purposcs.

Deferred tax liahilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and carried forward unused tax losses, to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences and carried forward unused tax losses can be unlized, Carrving amount of all
deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax asscts and liabilitics are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset i1s realized or the hability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the statement of profit or loss account, except in the case of items
credited or charged to comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is included in comprehensive
INCOME Or Cquity.

Provisions

A provision 15 recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow ef economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation,

However, provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate,
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4.12 Contingencies

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events,
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or the Company has a present legal
or constructive obligation that arises from past events, but it is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or the amount of the obligation
cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

413 Revenue

4.4

Brokerage commission, consultancy and other income are recognised as and when such services are
provided and performance obligation is satisfied.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis using the effective interest rate of return.
Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Capital gain / (loss) on sale of securities are included in statement of profit or loss account on the
sefilement date basis.

Gains / losses arising on settlement of commodities-future and/or its revaluation to fair value are taken (o
statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Expenses

All expenses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss account on acerual basis.

415 Impairment

4.16

Non-Financial assers

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to ascertain whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognized, as an expense in the statement of profit or loss account, for
the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asser’s fair value less cost to sale and value in use. Value in use is ascertained through
discounting of the estimated futurc cash flows using a discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the misk specific to the assets. For the purpose of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
{cash-generating units).

An impairment loss i1s reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only o the exient that the asset's carrving amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization
if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted eamings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares.
Basic EP5 1s calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharcholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the vear. Diluted EPS is
determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharcholders and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding or loss attmbutable to ordinary sharcholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. if
any
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417 Dividend and revenue reserves appropriation

Dividend and movement in revenue reserves are recognised in the financial statements in the period in
which these are approved.

4.18 Related party transactions

All transactions with related parties are cartied out by the Company at arms’ length price using the
admissible pricing methad.



2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
5  PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fixed assets 51 12,498,771 13,332 427
Capital work in progress 52 170,000 250,000
12,668,771 13,582 427
5.1 Operating fixed assets
Furniture ” tMffice
Particalar Computers nd fittings Fehicles dindsmiint Total
------------------- Rupees == --cocecacmcacaaan
Net book value as at June 30, 2021 | 72,785 787,115 261,209 IGIRTI0 12740879
Additions 59700 1, 780900 206,500 265.743 2312 843
Dy posal
Cost = = (1,182.500) = ( 1.182.500)
Accumulted Deprecmbon - - 1154763 - 1. 154,763
- . (27.737) - (27.737)
Depreciation charged (333.011) (902.121) (78.609) (I8RRIT)  (1.702.558)
Net book value as st Jane 30, 2022 799474 8,665,894 361,363  3.505,696 13,332,417
Addilons 156,622 - - 352,122 508,844
Transferred from capital work i progres, - 250,00 - - 150,000
Depreciation charged (264,792)  (B91,589)  (72.271)  (363.84T) (1,592.500)
Net book value as at June 30, 2023 691,304  B024,305 2589091 3494071 12,498,771
Ar Sune 30, 2022
Cost 4,293 T34 13,382,681 497,710 SO0 532 24094 657
Accumulated depreciation 3494 260 4§.716,787 136347 2414830 10,762,230
Net book valse T AT K065, 854 A6 363 3,505 646 13332427
Ar June 30, 2023
Cost 450,356 13,632,081 497,710 6,272,754 24,853,501
Accumulated depreciation 3,759,052 S608376 208619 2,778,683 12,354,730
Net book value 691,304 8,024,305 289091 3,494,071 12,498,771
Rate of depre ciation %% 3% 10%a 20%% 0%
2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
5.2 Capital work in progress
Opening balance 250,000 -
Addition during the vear 170,000 1,350,065
Transferred to fixed assets (250,000)  (1,100,065)
Closing balance 170,000 250,000
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2023 2022

Note Rupees Rupees
RIGHT OF USE ASSETS
Opening net book value 15424874 17,121,108
Additions 12,380,486 6,220,120
Depreciation expense (10,897.960)| (7.916,354)
1,482,526  (1,696,234)
Closing net book value 16,907 400 15424 874
INTANGIBLES
Trading Rights Entitlement Certificate (TREC)
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (PSX) T18&7.2 1,280,000 |, 28000
(Hfices
LSE Financial Services Limited (LFSL) T.3 262,600 262,600
Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited (PMEX) membership
Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited 2,500,000 250000000
Software T4 1,420,834 1645834

Zl

~2

A3

4

5,463,434 5.738434

Pursuant to the promulgation of the Stock Exchanges (Corporatisation, Demutualization and Integrations)
Act, 2012 (The Act), the ownership in a stock exchange has been segregated from the right to trade on the
exchange. Accordingly, the company has received the equity shares of LSE Financial Services Limited
(LFSL) and a Trading Right Entitlement Certificate (TREC) in lieu of its membership card of Lahore
Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited.

This certificate is subject to Hypothecation charge in favor of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

This represent cost of offices given by LSE Financial Services Limited with indefinite useful life, These
are considered to be indefinite as there 15 no foreseeable limit on the period during which an entity
expects to consume the future economic benefits.

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
Software

Opening net book value 1,695,834 1,970,834
Amortization charge (275,000) (2750000}
Closing net book value 1,420,834 1.695 834
Cost 2,750,000 2750000
Accumulated amoriization (1,329.166)  (1.054,166)
Net book value 1,420,834 |.695 834
Amortization rate 10% [
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& LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Fair Valwe thorough - (O0CT

In shares of qguoted companies
Carrying Value
2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of Shares Name af securities Note Rupees Rupees
- 5000 Sunshine Cotton Mills Limited 8.1 - 1,650
Provision for impairment - (1,650}

8.1 Sunshine Cotton Mills Limited has been liquidated / wound up under a court order due 1o various
viclations of PSX Regulations. Due to liquidation / wound up, management has decided to write off the

investment.
2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
%  LONG TERM DEPOSITS
- Unsecured - Considered good

Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited (WCCPL) 1,500,000 1,400,000
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) 100,000 1 00 0000
Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited (PMEX) 500,000 500,000
Base Minimum Capital 4,969,305 4,969 305
Rentals deposits 515,500 565,500
Lease deposits 2,704,710

7,584,805  10,239.515

10 DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax asset is net off of (taxable) / deductible temporary differences in respect of the followings:-

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax depreciation (5,942,651)  (5.410355)
Deductible temporary differences
Provision for expected credit losses (ECL) 7,050,177 4,542,792
Assessed tax losses 5,679.205 -
Lease liability 4,640,894 4,726,066
Minimum tax 1,872,194 1,721,043
Alternative Corporate Tax 4,641,752 4,641,752
Unabsorbed depreciation 571,438 -
Capital gain tax 2,230,756 2,533 908
26,686,416 18,165,561
Unrecognized deferred tax (5,679.205) -

15,064,560 12755206
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2023 2022

Note Rupees Rupees
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
At fair valne through profit or loss
In shares of quoted company 1.1 20,667,263 32,779,157
In shares of unquoted company 12&11.3 24,000 12,714,944
20,691,263 45,494 101
111 Fair value of securitics, pledged with Pakistan Stock Exchange limited against Base Minimum Capital
(BMC), is Rs. 8.88 millions,
2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
112 Ungwoted company
Carrying amount 60,000 B0, 00
Accumulated impairment {36,000) (30,000)
24,000 30,000
113 This represents investment in fully paid ordinary shares of Takaful Pakistan Limited. The break-up value
is Rs.5.33 per share based on un audited financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2023,
2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
TRADE DERTX
Considercd good 227653345 177276250
Considered doubtful 24310955 15,664,801
12,1 & 122 251,964,300 192941051
Provision for expected credit losses 12.3.1 {24,310,955) (15,664.801)

227,653,345 177,276,250

12.1 The company holds capital securities having fair value of Rs. 594.301 million (2022 : Rs. 822352
million)} owned by its clients, as collaterals against trade debts.

12.2 This includes Rs. 17.703 million (2022 : Rs. 41.105 million) due from related parties and the maximum
aggregate amount outstanding during the year Rs. 116,101 million (2022 : Rs, 184 890 million).

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
12.3 Aging analysis
The aging analysis of frade debts is as follows:
Upte fourieen days 178,630,211 145 RB35,616
More than fourteen days 1231 73,334,268 47 105 435

251,964,479 192 04] 051
e

12.3.1 Adequate provision of Rs, 24.311 million (2022 ;| Rs. 15665 million) has been provided in respect of
amount due from customers,

Trst Securitios & Beokerago Ltd (51



Note
12.4 Provisian for expected credif losses (ECL)
Balance as on July 01
Provision made during the year 26
Reversal of excess provision against trade debi 27

13. RECEIVABLE AGAINST MARGIN FINANCE

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
15,664,801 9.119,762
9,253,891 7,103,542
24,918,692 16,223 304
(607,737) (3358.503)
24,310,955 15,664 801

This amount is given as a Margin Financing (MF) to our clients through National Clearing Company of
Pakistan Limited. This amount is secured against securitics of clients held in MF Blocked CDS A/C of the
company. The company is financing on agreed Financing Participation Ratio (FPR) and charging markup upto

the rate of | month KIBOR. (prevailing at the close of immediately preceding working day) + 8%.

Note

14. ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
= Considered good

Advances
Advance to staff
Advance for office mainienance

Deposits
Deposit against exposure margin 14.1
Deposits against margin trading system 14.2
Deposit against PMEX margin 14.3

Other receivables
Other receivables
PMEX clearing house
Markup reccivable against leverage products
Markup receivable against saving accounts
Retained profit future contract from NCCPL

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
5,008,781 4542073

- 1,909,140
5,008,781 6,451,213
39,057,565 || 49,206,529
16,839,008 || 34699872
23,711,613 || 29,148,533
79,608,186 113,054,934

543,901 820,881
2,841,172 2,714,377
4310743 || 3,561,800

527451 495203
1,890,893 2R 908

10,114,160 2421169
94,731,127 127927 516

I4.1 This represents deposits with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited against exposure margin in

respect of future and ready counter,

I4.2 This represents deposits with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited against the exposure

margin against trade and sustained losses to date on Margin Trading Services.,

74.3 This represents deposits with Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited against the exposure margin against

commodities fulure.
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2023 2022

Note Rupees Rupees
15. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 1,873,019 668,764
Cash at banks
In current accounts 1,441,381 1. 486,745
In saving accounts 15.1 51,489,827 || 66,270,060
15.2 52,931,208 67,756,845

54,804,227 6B 425609

I5.1 Saving accounts carrics markup which ranges from 10 % to 19.51% (2022 : 6.5% to 10.75%) per annum.

2023 2022
Nore Rupees Rupees
152 Balance pertaining o ;
Clients 51.286,720 65917 676
Brokerage house 1,644,488 1,839,169

S2O3L.208 67,756,845

Ie ISSUED, SUBNCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2023 2022
Number aof Shares

30,000,000 30,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs.10

cach fully paid in cash 6.1 300,000,000 300,000,000
16.1 Pattern of shareholding
Serial 2023 22
S Name of shareholders Number of o Nomiber af %5 of
shares held  shares  shares held  shares
i Muhamimad Khurram Faraz 4891000 16.30% 4801000  16.30P%
i Junaid Shehzad Ahmed RO080,000  26.93% ROR0000  26.93%
3 Muhammad Shayan Ghnyas 1,761,500 S5.87% - 0.00°%
4 Paramount Commoditics {Privaie) Lmited 2,623,645 8.75% LS 145 5000
5 Mg Media (Pwt.) Limited - 000 Y 2000500 6%
6 Faresight Investment (Pakistan) (Pve) Limited 2,765,000 9.22% 2TE5000 9.22%
7 Crther mstitution nol more than 5%6 holding 1200000 4.00% 552101 1.84%
] Other mdnaduals not more than 5% holdmg B.077.754 2IB.91% 10025251 33.42%

J0L 000,000 100 %% 0,000,000 HO0RG

17 LEASE LIABILITIES

Rental contracts are made for a fixed period subject to rencwal upon mutual consent of Company and lessor.
Wherever practicable the Company seeks to include extension option to provide operational flexibility. Lease
terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions.
Management exercises significant judgement in determining whether these extension and termination options
are reasomably certain to be exercised. The future lease payments have been discounted using incremental
borrowing cost on properties lease from 17.82%-24.67% and vehicles leases borrowings cost is 25.91%,
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Opening balances

Addition during the year
Interest charged during the year
Paid during the year

Closing balances

Current
MNon - current

I7.1 Lease liabilities are payable as follows:

Minimum lease payments
Upto one year
More than one year but less than five years

Financial charges
Upto one year
More than one year but less than five years

Present value of minimum lease pavments
Upto one vear
More than one year but less than five years

Current maturity shown under current liabilitics

18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors

Accrued liabilities

Accrued markup

Withholding tax payable

Sindh sales tax payables

Employees compensated absences

Retain future profit of clients

DFC withheld exposure demand from clients
Withheld Regular & MTS exposure and margin
Other habilities

Set out below the carrying amount of lease liabilities and the movements during the vear:

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
16,296,781 17359085
8,525,776 6,220,120
2,824,208 1,928 418
(11,643,683))| (9.210.842)
(293,699) (1.062304)
16,003,082 16,296,781
8,761,644 7,699 929
7,241,438 8,596,852
16,003,082 16,296,781
11,615,898 9535197
9,503,563 9,788,723
21119461 19.323.920
2,854,254 1,814,232
1,262,125 1,191,871
5,116,379 3,006,103
8,761,644 7,699.929
7,241,438 8,596,852
16,003,082 16,296,781
(8,761,644)  (7,699.929)
7,241,438 #.596,852
54,806,620 72428448
13,320,936 14,009,170
1.296,575 1.111.160
10,300,094 4267591
2,097,048 2,813,567
- 651,567
3,621,630 1,657,815
15,205,170 10,714,052
43,749,950 47273923
5,995,244 8,351 348
150,393,267 163,278,641
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2023 2022

Rupees Rupees
19 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Secured - interest bearing - from banking companies
Running finance 48,622,358 50219839

19.1 The company has obtained a running finance facility of Rs. 200 million from a banking company to
finance daily clearing obligation of Pakistan Stock Exchange and settlement of client trade, The facility
carries markup of 3 menth kibor + 2.5% per annum (o be paid on quarterly basis, The facility is secured
agmnst pledge of shares as per approved lists and margins charge over shares duly registered with SECP.
Lien over account in name of the Company, Director and Sponsors of company or 3rd party (excluding
setilement accounts of customer) @ 10% maintained.

I9.2 Fair value of pledged sccuntics with financial institutions indicating separately securities belonging to
customers is as under;

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Number of Number of
Securities S Securities Amaunt
Client 2,090,215 32,647,513 1,549.855 53340117
House 640,600 7,888,850 335,600 7,197,176
Total 2,730815 40,536,373 1,885,455 60,537,293

19,3 Credit facilitics available and unavailed as at June 30, 2023 are as follows: -

Sanctioned limit Unavailed facility
Nature of facility 2023 2022 2023 2022
‘-l‘lﬂ-“"ll-F‘I““"-R PHRessssscsssssssasas=a=

Running finance 200,000,000 240000000 151,377,642 149,780,161

20 CONTINGENCIES & COMMITMENT
20.1 Cantingency

The Company has obtained a stay order regarding an appeal filed with the Commissioner (Appeals-1)
Inland Revenue, Lahore, in response to an order issued by the Deputy Commissioner of Inland Revenue
Unit-IV, AEOI Zone, LTO Lahore, under Section 182 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, This order
pertains to the alleged failure to submit the Common Reporiing Standard Report as required by Rule 781
of the Income Tax Rules for the reporting period ending on December 31, 2020, In this context,
management is of the view that a favorable judgment will be reached, and no provisions have been made
in our financials for the penalty of Rs. 710,000 demanded through the Notice of Demand under Section
1372} of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
20.2 Commitwrent
For purchase of shares 642,546,326 133,753,324
For sale of shares 634,605,698 139061397
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2023 2022

Note Rupees Rupees
21 OPERATING REVENUE
Brokerage income from Pakistan Stock Exchange 101,081,640 172249 289
Brokerage income from Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Linuted 30,306,303 21,611,041
Dividend income 861,767 1167212
Transaction charges from clients 9,554,041 15,515,500

141,803,751 210,543,042

22 GAIN/(LOSS) ON SALE OF SHORT TERM

INVESTMENTS
Capital gain / (loss) on sale of securities - PSX 144,681 (16.,725,753)
Gain on investment of commiodities futures - PMEX 26,792,077 10,098 321

26,936,758 (6,627 432)

23 LOSS ON REMEASUREMENT OF INVESTMENTS
-AT FVTPL

Loss on remeasurement of
investments - at FVTPL - PSX (6,332,.343) (12.254,083)

24 OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries; benefits and allowances 6R.079. 102 65205 445
Directors” remuneration 3,515,080 3,543 440
Commission to employvees 58,539,123 99041674
Clearing house expenses 1,578,431 11,016,925
Communication expenses 2,059, %6 | 926 569
Printing and stationary 1,140,629 |.541,516
Entertainment expenses 3,538,532 2875604
Travelling and lodging expenses 3,495,635 | 588 483
Repairs and maintenance 2,860,776 3.257.043
Advertisement and publicity 1,902,346 52,710
Electricity and utilitics 3,186,738 2.674.675
Insurance expenses 435,662 342 387
Depreciation on property and cquipment & 1,592,500 1,702 558
Depreciation on right of use assets G 10,897, %60 1916353
Amaortization 7 275,000 275,000
Internet and software maintenance charges 5491192 3. 568 803
Charity and denation 170,000 159 500
Legal and professional charges 37,500 107,000
Fees and subscription 3,722,740 4 046,882
Rent, rates and taxes 689,653 624 361
Auditors’ remuneration 24.1 1,038,100 975,000
Miscellaneous expenses 1,756,842 2,181,151

182,003,507 215223079
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2023 2022

Note Rupees Rupees
24.1 Auditors' remuneration

Statutory audit fec 480,000 480,000

Interim review fee 240,000 240,000

Other certification charges 287,500 222 500

Out of pocket cxpenses 30,600 32,500
1,038,100 975,000

25 FINANCE COST

Mark up on overdraft 4,284,708 4,068,778
Interest expense on lease hability 2,824,208 |.928.420

Bank charges 91.962 00,375

7,200,878 6,087,573

26 OTHER CHARGES

Impairment loss 1.2 6,000 -
Provision for ECL 124 9,253,891 7,103,542

9,259,891 7,103,542

27 OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Interest on saving account 5,423,293 2,593,659
Interest on BMC deposit 781,169 374,131
Interest income on exposure deposited 9,856,098 8933473
Interest income on margin financing 8,492,438 9008910
Reversal of provision for ECL 124 607,737 558,503

25,160,735 21,468,676

Income from other than financial assets
(am on sale of fiixed asscts - 957,169

Transaction charges from clients 831,519 552,784
25,992,254 22078 629
f———M — .

28 TAXATION
Current 2,514,167 3,097 966
Deferred taxation (2,309,354)  (3,220,643)

204,813 (122.677)

28.1 Income tax asscssments of the Company are deemed to be finalized as per tax returns file up to tax year
2022, Tax returns are subject to further assessment under provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001
{"the Ordinance") unless selected for an audit by the taxation authorities. The Commissioner of Income
Tax may, at any time during a period of five years from date of filing of return, select a deemed
assessment order for audit.
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28.2 Due to tax losses arises in current year , provision for current income tax is based on section 113 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Accordingly tax expense reconciliation with the accounting profit is not

reported.
2023 2022
29 LOSS PER SHARE
- Basic and Diluted

Loss for the vear Rs. (10,268,669) (13,651.361)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 30,000,000 30,000,000

Loss per share - basic and diluted Rs. (0.34) (01.46)

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVESN
AND POLICIES
Financial Assets and Liohifities

Financial assets
Long term deposits 9 7,584,805 10,239,515
Investments 1 20,691.263 45494 101
Trade debis 12 227,653,345 177276,250
Receivable against margin finance 13 36,881,835 42 864 992
Deposits and other receivables 14 59,722,346 121.476,103
{Cash and bank balances L5 54,804,227 68425609

437,337,821 465,776,570

Financial Liabilities
Lease liabilities 17 16,003,082 16,296,781
Trade and other payables 18 134,975,283 145,804,337
Short term bormrowings 19 48,622,358 50,219,839

199,600,723 212,320,957

The Company's activities expose il 1o a variety of financial risks: capital risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and
market risk (interest / mark-up rate risk and price risk). The Company's overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the
financial performance. Overall, risks arising from the Company's financial assets and liabilities are limited, The
Company consistently manages its exposure to financial risk without any material change from previous period
in the manner described in notes below,

Risk managed and measured by the Company are explained below: -
a) Credit risk

b) Liguidiry risk
¢) Market risk
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The Board of Dircctors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Company’s risk
management framework. All treasury related transactions are carried out within the parameters of these policies.

F0.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
miect its contractual obligations. Company believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit
risk. To manage exposure to credit risk, Company applies credit limits and deal with credit worthy parties.
It makes full provision against those balances considered doubtful and by dealing with variety of major
banks and financial institutions.

Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk of the Company arises principally from long term and short term investmenis, trade debis, loan
and advances, accrued income, deposits, other receivables and bank balances. The carrying amount of
financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. To reduce the exposure to credit risk, the
Company has developed its own risk management policies and guidelines whereby clients are provided
trading limits according to their worth and proper margins are collected and maintained from the clients.
The management continuously monitors the credit exposure towards the clients and makes provision
against those balances considered doubtful of recovery.

The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the maximum credit exposure, as specified below:-

2023 2022
Note Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 9 7,584,805 10239515
Short term investments 11 20,691,263 45494101
Trade debis 12 227,653,345 177,276,250
Receivable against margin finance 13 36,881,835 42864992
Deposits and other receivables 14 89,722,346 121,476,103
Cash at banks 15 52,931,208 67,756,845

435,464,802 465,107 806

Trade debis
To manage exposure to credit rnisk in respect of trade debts, management performs credit reviews taking
into account the customer's financial position, past experience and other factors,

All the trade debtors at the reporting date represent domestic and international parties,

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure i1s significant in relation to the Company's total credit
exposure. The Company's portfolio of financial instruments is broadly diversified and transactions are
entered imto with diverse credit-worthy counterparties thereby minigating any significant concentrations of

eredit risk.
2023 2022
Rarings Rarinigs
: Shorr Leng Shreret Eong
Bank Ruaii
a i e g ] feFm FevHn TeFm
Private Secror Commercial Banks
Meezan Bank Linmted JCRVIS Al+ AAA Al= AAN
MCB Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA Al+ AAN
I8 Bank Lanned PACRA Al+ AA- AL+ A
Habsb Bank Lanted JICRVIS Al+ AAA Al AAN
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2023 2022
Ratings Ratings

. p ; Khort Long Shari Long
Bans Houkg weay ferm feFi e feran

Hahib Metropolitan Bank Limied PACRA Al+ AA+ Al+ AA+

Banklslan Pakistan Limited PACEA Al AA- Al A+

Bank AFHabib Limted PACRA Al+ AAA Al+ AAA
Islamic Bank

AL Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited JCRVIS Al A+ Al A+

3.2 Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall
due. Prudent hiquidity risk management implics maintaining sufficient cash and marketable scourities, the
availability of adequate funds through commitied credit facilities and the ability to close out market
positions du¢ to dynamic nature of the business. Company finances its operations through equity,
borrowings and working capital with a view to maintaining an appropnate mix between various sources of

finance to minimize risk. The management aims fo maintain flexibility in funding by keeping regular
committed credit hines.

The following are contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments:-

2023
Carrying Contractual Upto one More than
Amount cash flows yeuar one year
B T quﬂ,ﬁ'! ---------- -
Financial liabilities
Lease liabihities 16,003,082 16,003,082 8,761,644 7,241,438
Trade and other payables 134,975,283 148,296,219 148296219 -
Short term borrowing 48,622,358 134,975,283 134,975,283 5
199,600,723 199,600,723 205,680,221 7,241,438
2022
Carrving  Contractual Uipto one More than
Amount cash flows Yy LRE yedar
-------------- }hgﬂ--------------
Financial liabilities
Lease hiabilitics 16,296,781 16,296,781 7,699,919 8,596,852
Trade and other payables 145804337 145,804,337 145,804,337 .
Short term borrowing 50,219.839 502193319  50.219 %39 -
212,320957 212320957 203,724,105 8,396,832
20.3 Marker risk

Market risk means that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices such as forcign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices. The objective
is to manage and contrel market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optinizing the return,
Market risk comprises of three types of risk: foreign exchange or currency risk, interest / mark up rate risk
and price risk. The market risks associated with the Company's business activities are discussed as under:-
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332

Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign Currency risk arises mainly where receivables and
payables exist due to transactions entered into foreign currencies.

Currently the Company 1s not exposed o any currency risk because the company is not dealing in any
foreign currency transactions,

Interest / mark up rate risk

Financial assets Rs. 95.517 million (2022: Rs. 120,445 million) and liabilitics Rs. 58.294 million (2022 -
Rs. 58,113 million) which are subject to interest rate risk, Applicable interest/mark-up rates for financial
assers and liabilities have been indicated in respective notes,

Interest /| mark-up rate risk is the risk that value of a financial instrument or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the market interest / mark-up rates, Sensitivity o
interest / mark up rate risk arises from mismatches of financial assets and lLiabilitics that mature or re-price
in a given period, The Company manages these mismatches through risk management strategies where
significant changes in gap position can be adjusted. The Company is not exposed to any shori term
borrowing arrangements having variable rate pricing.

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company's significani interest bearing financial
instruments was as follows: -

Carrying amount
2023 2022
Rupees Rupees
Financial assels
Exposure deposits 30.057.565 49,206,529
BMC deposit 4,969,305 49649 305
Bank balances 51,489.827 66,270,060
95,516,697 120,445 8%
Financial labilitles
Lease habihities 9,671,645 7,803,362
Short term borrowings 48,622,358 50,219 839
58,294,003 38,113,201
Sensitivity analysis

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial asset and liabilitics at fair value through profit
or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rate will not effect fair value of any financial instrument and
company docs not have any variable rate instrument which effect statement of profit or loss and staterment
of changes in equity.

The following information summarizes the estimated effects of hypothetical increases and decreases in
mterest rates on cash flows from financial assets and liabilities that are subject to interest rate risk. It 1s
assumed that the changes occur immediately and uniformly to each category of instrument containing
interest rate risk. The hypothetical changes in market rates do not reflect what could be deemed best or
worst case scenarios. Variations in market interest rates could produce significant changes at the time of
carly repayments. For these reasons, actual results might differ from those reflecied in the details
specified below. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.
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Profit and loss 100 bp

Ifcrease decrease
As at June 30, 2023
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate finaneial instruments 372,227 (372.227)
Az at Jwme 30, 2022
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial instruments 623,327 {623,327

30.3.3 Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in the market prices (other than those arising from interest / mark up rate risk or currency risk).and
whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or
factors affecting all or similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is exposed to
equity price risk since it has investments in quoted cquity securities at the reporting date amounting to Rs.
20,667 million (2022: Rs. 32,779 million).

The Company's strategy is to hold its strategic equity investments for long period of time. Thus,
Company's management is not concemed with short term price fluctuations with respect to its strategic
investments provided that the underlying business, economic and management characteristics of the
investee remain favorable which if not, impairment loss has been recognised and other opportunities may
be considered, Company manages price risk by monitoring exposure in quoted equity securities and
implementing the strict discipline in internal risk management and investment policies.

The carrying value of investments subject to equity price risk are, in almost all instances, based on quoted
market prices as of the reporting date except for, unquoted associates which are carried at breakup value.
Market prices are subject to fluctuation and consequently the amount realized in the subsequent sale of an
investment may significantly differ from the reported market value, Fluctuation in the market price of a
security may result from perceived changes in the underlying economic characteristics of the investee, the
relative price of alternative investments and general market conditions. Furthermore, amount realized in
the sale of a particular security may be affected by the relative quantity of the security being sold.

Sensitivity analysis

The rable below summarizes Company's equity price risk as of June 30, 2023 and 2022 and shows the
effects of hypothetical 10% increase and a 1044 decrease in market prices of the quoted securities as at
the year end. The selected hypothetical change does not reflect what could be considered to be the best or
worsl case scenarios. Indeed, resulis could be worst because of the nature of the equity markei and
aforementioned concentrations existing in company's equity investment portfolio.

Estimated fair  Hypothetical
value after increase

Fuair Value H'}_:Mr"r&dr hypothetical  (decrease) in
PIRTRENRT changein  Shareholders'
prices Equity
-------------- Rupees - -=cccmccemean
Jupe 30, 2023 20,667,263 10% increase 22,733,989 2,066,726
10% decrease 18,600,537 (2,066,726)
June 30, 2022 32,779,157  10% increase 36,057,073 3,277,916

10% decrease 29,501,241 (3.277.916)
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30.3.4 Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying values of the financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values. Fair
value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability setiled, between knowledgeable,
willing parties in arm’s length transaction.

30.3.5 Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method, The different
levels have been defined as follows: -

Level 1:  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2.  Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the asset or
liability, cither directly (i.c. as prices) or indirectly (1.e. derived from prices).

Level 3:  Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable).

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
-------------- Rupees == -cceccacaaaa
June 30, 2023
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 20,667,263 - 60,000
June 30, 2022
Investments at fair value through OCl - . 12,684,944
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 32,719,157 - 60, D00

31 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management 18 maintains healthy capital ratios and optimal
capital structure in order to ensure ample availability of finance for its existing operations, for maximizing
shareholder’s value, for lapping potential investment opportunities and to reduce cost of capital.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it, in light of changes In economic
conditions, Furthermore, the Company finances its operations through equity, borrowing and management of its
working capital with a view to maintain an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimise
risk.

2a23 2022
Rupees Hupees
31.1 Capital adeguacy level
The capital adequacy level of the company is as follows:

Total assets 494,196,826 519728 724
Less: Total liabilities (215,018,706) (230,256,616)
Less: Revaluation reserves

{created upon revaluation of fixed asseis) - -
Capital adequacy level 279.178,120 289472 108
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32.1.1 While determining the value of total assets of TREC holder, notional value of TRE certificate held by
such participant as at year ended June 30, 2023 as determined by the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited -
PSX has been considered.

32.1.2 The TREC certificate is carried at historical cost.

312 Gearing Ratio

Consistent with others in the industry, the company manages its capital risk by monitoring its debt levels
and liquid assets and keeping in view future investment requirements and expectation of the shareholders.
Debt is calculated as total borrowings (‘lease liability” and ‘short term borrowings™ as shown in the
statement of financial position). Total capital comprises sharcholders’ equity.

2023 2022

Rupees Rupees
Total borrowings 64,625,440 66,516,620
Total equity 279,178,120 289472108
Total capital 343,803,560 355988728

Gearing ratio 18.80% | B.60%

32 LIQUID CAPITAL BALANCE

Value in Hair Cut /' Net Adjusted

SNo.  Head of Account

Pak Ru@ Agus tments Value

1. Assefs
L1 ir;zfr[y & Equipment and Right of Use 20,576,171 30.576.171 ;
12 Intangible Assets & Deffered Tax 20,527 5994 20,527 994 -
1.3 Investment in Govt. Securities = o =
1.4 Investment in Debt. Securities

If histed than:

1. 5% of the balance sheet value in the case
of tenure upto | year,

. 7.5% of the balance sheet value, in the
case of tenure from 1-3 years,

iii. 10% of the balance sheet value, in the
case of tenure of more than 3 years.

If unlisted than:

i. 10%; of the balance sheet value in the case
of tenure upto | year.

ii. 12.5% of the balance sheet value, in the
case of tenure from 1-3 years.

iii. 15% of the balance sheet value, in the
case of tenure of more than 3 years.




& Na,

Head of Account

Valwe in
Pak Rupees

Hair Cut /
Adjustments

Net Adjusted
Value

1.5

Investment in Equity Securities

i. If listed 15% or VaR of each securitics on
the cutoff date as computed by the Securitics
Exchange  for  respective  securities
whichever is higher. (Provided that if any of]
these securities are pledged with the
securities exchange for base minimum
capital requirenment, 100% haircut on the
value of eligible sccurities to the extent of]
minimum required value of Base mimimum
capital

20,667,263

11,851,353

2815910

ii. If unlisted, 100% of carrying value.

24,000

24,000

1.6

Investment in subsidiaries 100% of net value

1.7

Investment in associated

1. If listed 2084 or VaR of cach securitics as
computed by the Securities Exchange for
respective securities whichever is higher.

i, If unlisted, 100% of net value,

1.8

Statutory or regulatory deposits/basic
deposits with the exchanges, clearing
house or central depository or any other
|E]1ti:t}".

(i) 100% of net value, however any excess
amount of cash deposited with securitics
exchange to comply with requirenments of]
[base minimum capital may be taken in the
calculation of LC

7,062 305

7069 305

Margin deposits with exchange and clearing
house.

79,608, 186

79,608,186

Deposit  with  authorized intermediary

against borrowed securitics under SLB.

[{Other deposits and prepayments 100% of]
carrying value

315,500

315,500

Accrued interest, profit or mark-up on
{amounts placed with financial institutions or|
debt securities etc.(MNil)

4 838,194

4,838 194

100% in respect of markup accrued on loans
to directors, subsidiaries and other related
parties.

.13

Dividends receivables.

1.14

Amounts receivable against Repo financing.
Amount paid as purchaser under the REPO
agreement. (Securities purchased under
repo arrangement shall not be included in

the investmenis. )

Trust Securities & Brokerage Ltd .




Head of Account

Falwe in
Pak Rupees

Hair Cur
Auﬁuﬂmems

Net Adjusted
Value

Advances and réceivables other than
trade Receiveables;

(i) Mo haircut may be applied on the short
term lean to employees provided these
loans are secured and due for repayments
within 12 months.

5,008,781

5,008,781

(i) No haircut may be applied to the
advance tax to the extent it is netted with
provision of taxation .

1,746,059

1,746,059

[(iii) In all other cases 100% of net value

1.16

Receivables from clearing house or
securilies E:change[s}

100% value of claims other than those on
account of entitlements against trading of]
secyurities in all markets including MitM
gains.

5275 966

5275 966

LI7

Receivables from customers

i. In case receivables are against margin
financing, the aggregate if (1) walue of]
securities held in the blocked account after
applying VAR based Haircut, (ii) cash
deposited as collateral by the finance (iii)
market value of any securities deposited as
collateral after applying VaR based haircut.
i. Lower of net balance sheet value or
vitlwe determined through adjusiments.

6, BR1, 535

34,954,439

34,954,439

ii. Incase receivables are against margin
trading, 5% of the net balance sheet value,
ii. Net amount after deducting haivcut

iii, Incase receivables are against securifies
|borrowings under SLB, the amount paid to
NCCPL as collateral upon entering into
contract,

iii. Net amount after deducting haircut

. Incase of other rade receivables not
more than 5 days overdue, (%% of the net
|balance sheet value:

iv. Balance sheer valne

157,918,852

157,918,852

v. Incase of other trade receivables are
overdue, or 5 days or more, the aggregate of]
(1) the market value of securities purchased
for customers and held in sub-accounts after
applying VAR based haircuts, (ii) cash
deposited as collateral by the respective
customer and (iii) the market walue of]
securities held as collateral after applying
VaR based haircuts.

v. Lower of net balance sheer value or
value determined through adjustments

76,342,033

36,560,957

36560937

Trust Securities & Brokerage Lid
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Head of Account

Valwe in
Pak Rupees

Hair Cour /
Adfustments

Net Adjusted
Value

vi. In the ¢ase of amount of receivables from
related parties, wvalues determined after
applying applicable haircuts on underlying
securities readily awvailable in respective
CD5 account of the related party in the
following manner;

{a) Up to 30 days, values determined after
applying var based haircuts.

(b} Above 30 days but upto 90 days, values
determined after applying 50% or var based
haircuts whichever is higher,

((c) above 90 days 100% haircut shall be
applicable.

vi. Lower of met balance sheet value or
value determined through adjustments

17,703,415

2,026,978

2,026,978

1.18

Cash and Bank balances

1. Bank Balance-proprictary accounts

|,644 488

|, 644,458

ii. Bank balance-customer accounts

51,286,720

51,286,720

iti. Cash in hand

1.873.019

1,873,019

1.19

Subscription money against investment
in IP0) offer for sale (asset)

(i}No haircut may be applied 10 respect o
amount paid as subscription money provided
that shares have not been alloted or are not
included in the investments of sccurities
broker.

(ii} In case of Investment in IPO where
|shares have been alloted but not yet credited
in CDS Account, 25% haircuts will be
applicable on the value of such securitics.

(iii) In case of subscription in right shares
where the shares have not yet been credited
in CDS account, 15% or VAR based haircut
whichever is higher, will be applied on
Right Shares.

1.20

Total Asseis

518,507,781

133,001,383

380,996,560

2. Liabilities

2.1

Trade Payables

i. Payable to exchanges and clcaﬁng house

ii. Payable against leveraged market

1ii. Payable to customers

54,806,620

54 806,620

2.2

Current Liabilities

1. Statutory and regulatory dues

12,397,142

12,397,142

ii. Accruals and other payables

83,189 505

#3.189 505

iil. Short-term bmrmvings

48,622 358

48,622 358

iv. Current portion of subordinated loans

v. Current portion of long term liabilities

8,761,644

8,761,644

vi. Deferred Liabilities

I’rnstsanuluml:mm




Head of Account

Value in
Pak Rupees

Hair Car /
Adjﬂﬂm:n.rs

Net Adjusted
Value

vil, Provision for taxaition

viii. Other liabilities as per accouniing
principles and included in the financial
statements

23

Non-Current Liabilities

i. Long-Term financing

7.24]1 438

6,195,612

1,045,826

ii. Other liabilities as per accounting
principles and included in the financial
statements

1ii. Staff retirement benefits

Mote: {a) 100% haircut may be allowed
against long term portion of financing
obtained from a financial institution
including amount due against finance leascs,
(b} Nill in all other cases

24

Subordinated Loans

i. 100% of Subordinated loans which fulfill
the conditions specified by SECP are
allowed to be deducted.

25

iii. Advance against shares for Increase in
Capital of Securities broker: 100% haircut
may be allowed in respect of advance
against shares ift

a, The existing authorized share capital
Iailﬂws the proposed enhanced share capital
b. Board of Directors of the company has
approved the increase in capital

¢. Relevant Regulatory approvals have been
|obtained

d. There 15 no unreasonable delay in issue of]
shares against advance and all regulatory
requirements relating to the increase in paid
up capital have been completed.

e, Auditor is sarisfied that such advance is
against the increase of capital

2.6

Total Liabilities

215,018,707

6,195,612

208,823,095

3. Ranking Liabilities Relating to :

&1

Concentration in Margin Financing

The amount calculated client-to- client basis
by which amy amount receivable from any of]
the financees exceed 10% of the aggregate
of amounts receivable from total finances.
(Provided that above prescribed adjustments
|shall not be applicable where the aggregate
amount of receivable against margn
financing does not exceed Rs 5 million).
Mote: Only amount exceeding by 10% of]
cach financee from aggregate amount shall
be include in the ranking liabilities

4,264,122

4.264,122

mm&mm




Head of Account

Value in
Pak Rupees

Hair Cur / Net Adjusted
A@#ﬂmeﬂﬂ Valwe

32

Concentration in securities lendiug and hnrrmvinj

The amount by which the aggregate of:
(i) Amount deposited by the borrower with
NCCPL

(Ii) Cash margins paid and
(11i) The market value of securities pledged
as margins exceed the 110% of the market
value of shares borrowed
(Note only amount exceeding by 110% of]
cach borrower from market value of shares
borrawed shall be included in the ranking
liabilities)

33

Net underwriting Commitments

[(a) in the case of right issues : if the
market value of securities is less than or
equal to the subscription price;

the aggregate of:

(1) the 50% of Hairewt muluplied by the
underwriting commitments and

(ii) the value by which the underwriting
commitmenis exceeds the market price of]
the securnties:
In the case of rights issue where the market
pricc of securitics is preater than the
subscription price, 5% of the Haircut
multiplied by the net underwriting
commitment.

{(b) in any other case : 12.5% of the net
underwriting commitments

34

ﬂgﬂth—e equity of subsidiary

The amount by which the total assets of the
subsidiary (excluding any amount due from
the subsidiary) exceed the total liabilitics of]
the subsidiary.

35

Foreign exchange agreements and foreign currency positi

5% of the net position in foreign currency.
Net position in foreign currency means the
difference of total assets denominated in
forcign currency less total liabilities
denominated in foreign currency.

36

Amount payable under REPO

37

Repo adjusiment

In the case of financier /| purchaser the
total amount receivable under Repo less the
110% of the market value of underlying

securities,

mm&mmﬁ



Falue in Hair Cur / Net Adiusied

S/Ne.  Head of Account Pak Rupees __ Adjustments Value

In the case of Nnancee/seller the market
value of underlying securities after applyving
haircut less the total amount received Jless
vilue of any securities deposited as - - -
collateral by the purchaser afier applying
haircut less any cash deposited by the
purchaser.

38  |Concentrated proprietary positions

If the market value of any sccurity is
between 25% and 51% of the total
proprietary positions then 5% of the value of]
such secunty, If the market of a secunty
exceeds 51% of the proprictary position,
then 10% of the value of such security.

- 1,110,000 1,110,000

39  |Opening Positions in futures and options
i. In case of customer positions, the total
margin requirements in respect of open
positions less the amount of cash deposited
|by the customer and the value of securitics
held as collateral/ pledged with securitics
exchange after applying VaR haircuts.

ii. In case of proprictary positions, the total
margin requirements in respect of open - - -
|positions to the extent not already met.

310 |Short sell positions

i. Incase of customer positions, the market
value of shares sold short in ready market on
behalf of customers after increasing the
same with the VaR based haircuts less the - - -
cash deposited by the customer as collateral
and the value of securities held as collateral
after applying VAR based Haircuts.

- 1.968.770 1.968.770

ii. Incase of proprictary positions, the market
value of shares sold short in ready market
and not yet settled increased by the amount
of VAR based haircut less the walue off
securities  pledped as  collateral afier
{applying haircuts.

3.11 _ |Total Ranking Liabilities - = -

= 7,342,892 7,342,892

Calculations Summary of Liquid Capital

(1) Adjusted value of Assets (senal number 1.20) 380,996,560

(i) Less: Adjusted value of liabilities (serial number 2.6) (208,823,095)

(iii} Less: Total ranking liabilities (series number 3,11} (7,342.892)
164,830,573

Trust Securities & Brokerage Ltd i)



33 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIEN

The related parties comprise associated undertakings, directors of the Company, key management employees
and chief executive officer. The Company continues to have a policy whereby all transactions with related
parties undertakings are entered into at commercial terms and conditions.

Details of transactions and balances with related parties, other than those which have been specifically
disclosed elsewhere in this financial statement, are as under:

; : o231 2z
Relationship with Trapsactions with Matwre of Transoctians
w oy of Rupees Rrpoes
Trade pavable 195.02% .
7 e ————————————
Paramount Commenditees (Private) i m:_ﬂ . = s La
Sharcholder Licatiad The manimum sggrengate mmount satsianding
during the year was Bs. 4,375,734
Brokermge commaission eamed L= #54,030
Trade recervable 107451 1453208
. y - L, Thee vk umism aggreagabe ansount cofslanding
Sharchivlder MG Media (Pavabe) Limited during the year was Rs. 20394913
Brokerage commission carned 139,792 117 465
o T Forsight Investment Pakistan (Privare)  Trade secenvatile 6,151 3,037
Linuted The muximum aggreagate ansoant otsianding
dusing the year was R 6,251
Trade receivable 1651186 &, 737033
: : The maxmmum aggreagate amount patstandmg
Sharcholder Mz, Sikandar Mehmood furinig the year was Rs. 19140651
Brokerage commission-camed 33,393 81,122
Trudke receivabde Loii i -
T panimum aggEreagan ansiant catsianding
Shareholkler Mubarmmad Shayun Ghoyas during the year was Rs. 24,345,369
Brokernge commission camed 179400
Trade payable SI515
Trade recervable - 340221
Sharefinlder Mr, Khurmm Fanz The manumiom aggreagabe anspunt calslanding
during the vear was B 1210653
Pk samiseicn i S T
Trude recervatile 250
rrector Zenobia Wasif The: maximum aggreagate amoant cotsianding
duning the wear was R 250
Trade payahle 364 33,735
The maxamum sggrengate amoant cutsinnding
; : during the year was Rs: 251 064
i At Pl Cotnmission paid 81,601 138,378
Leave encashment paid - b ]
Arokerage conmmussion eared A, 70N 55920
e AT TR e e AL i
Trude recenvable - 40,150
The maxanmum aggrengate pmant sutstanding
[irecior Mr, Junaid Shehamd Ahmisd during the year was Rs. 1,288.491
Trade payable 218,990 1,560
Brokernge commission samed 1.nai -
Trade receivable 81,651 2720940
Direct wir. Khiiser Hayat The maximum sggreagate amauni catsnnding

during the year was Bs. 7,412,001
Brokerage commission carned i 0w 24414

Trust Securites & Brokerage Lt [



Relotienship with parfy  Transeciions with Nature af Transncions i e

Rupees Bnprees
Trade recenmble 247350 306,245
The maximum pgerengale smoennt oulstandmg
Diirector Mr. Zulfigar Ali Anjum ?ﬁi}i{f“s e b ) =P
Brokeérnge comnussion earmed 620,467 H153411
Brokerage comnussion pakd 1,582 318 LRITOU2
Traude recenvable 5.597,200 14472451
- The maximum sepreagate amount cutsanding
Fles v Tk et during the year was Rs. 39,126,925
Brokerage commission sarmoed 299 380 91 7. 144
Trabe recervidie - 1175682
The maxmmm agpreagabe amotnt ousiandimg
Director Mr: Sardar A Muojeed dhuring the vear was Bs. 26,742,536
Trade pavable 8,124,805 2
Brokerage commmission sarmed 613,737 795422

34 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, HRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

15

The aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including certain benefits to
Directors, Chief Executive Officer and Other Executives of the Company, are as follows:

Chief Execurive (fficer Direcrors Oher Executives
023 2022 2023 P { g 2023 Xz
__________________R"Pdﬁ __________________
Managerial remuneration 1,560, (00 1,504,000 1,504,000 1,300,004 J4195000 32,770,004
Commission paid o B1,601 158, 190 2,663,919 63T 002 18,147,064 30,302 785
Brokerage commission 36,701 55,929 1.544,585 2,552,591 6819156 17208936
(ther 25,0010 25,001} 50,000 30,008

1,703,302 1. 799,119 i, (158, 504 8019683 59,161,220 RO,2R1,.72]

Mumber of persons | I 1 1 16 12

34.1 The Chief Exceutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have been provided with the free use of
company maintained vehicle in accordance with the company's policy.

34.2 In addition to above, four non-executive directors of the Company were paid meeting fee aggregating
Rs.85.000/-,

RECLASSIFICATION

Comesponding figure have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary for the purpose of better
presentation. Significant reclassification is as follows:

Head of account of the Head of account of the

- ; o i
Description financial statements for the Sinancial statements for the Amisn
year ended June 30, 2022 year ended June 30, 2023 g
Trm“"gﬂ:lﬁfg“ fom Other income Operating revenue 15,515,500

mmaemm
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19

OPERATING SEGMENT

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment which is consistent
with the internal reporting used by the chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments.

The intemal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker relating to the Company's assets,
liabilities and performance is prepared on a consistent basis with the measurement and recognition principles of
approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. There were no change in the reportable segments
during the year.

The Company is domiciled in Pakistan. The Company's revenue is generated from shares brokerage,
commodities brokerage, portfolio management, investment advisory, consultancy and underwriting services,

All non-current assets of the Company at June 30, 2023 are located in Pakistan,

2023 2022
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Asz at June 30 74 a3
Average cmployees 83 90

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION OF ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issuc by the Board of Directors of the Company on
03-Ohctober-2023 |

NV ,Fq.w‘ﬁl Suter

e
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

mmaemm




Trust Securities and Brokerage Limited

Detailed Categories of Shareholders - As on June 30, 2023

Sr.# Name Shares Held Percentage
acio hiat Execytive
1 ZULFIQAR ALl ANJUM 500 0007
2 MRS. ZENOBIA WASIF 500 0.0017
3 JUMAID SHEHZIAD AHMED 8,080,000 269333
4 MR ABDUL BASIT 500 o0.om7
5 SARDAR ABDUL MAJEED KHAM 500 0.0017
& MR. TALAT MAHMOOD 500 0.0017
7 KHIZER HAYAT FAROOG 101,500 0.3383
8,184,000 27.2800
1 AHMAD KAMAL 25.000 00833
2 SIKAMNDER MAHMOOD 26,250 0.0875
51,250 0.1708
1 FIDELITY INVESTMENT BANK LTD. 4,400 0.0147
2 MCE BANK LIMITED - TREASURY 300,000 1.0000
304,400 1.0147
Modarbas and Mulugl Funds
1 TRUST MODARABA 30,200 0.1007
30,200 0.1007
zeneral Public (Local)
~ 15,175,004 50.5833
Qthers
1 MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED 1 0.0000
2 HIGHLINK CAPITAL (PVT.) LIMITED 300 0.0010
3 TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED - MF 202,500 0.6750
4 5.H. BUKHARI SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED 2,500 0.0083
5 5.H. BUKHARI SECURITIES (FVT) LIMITED 300 0.0010
& SARFRAZ MAHMOOD (PRIVATE) LTD 500 0.0017
7 FORESIGHT INVESTMENTS (FAKISTAN) (FVT.) LIMITED 2,765,000 9.2167
8 PRUDENTIAL SECURITIES LIMITED 1,200 0.0063
% ¥.5. SECURITIES & SERVICES (PVT) LTD. 500 0.0017
10 PARAMOUNT COMMODITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 2,623,645 8.7455
17 HAMID ADAMJEE TRUST 408,000 1.3500
12 DIN CAPITAL LIMITED 250,000 0.8333
4,255,148 20.8505
Grand Tolal: 30,000,000 100.0000
Shareholders having 5% or more holding:
PARAMOUNT COMMODITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 2,623,645 8.7455
FORESIGHT INVESTMENTS (PAKISTAN} (PVT.} LIMITED 2,745,000 8.2147
JUNAID SHEHZAD AHMED 8,080,000 26,9333
MUHAMMAD KHURRAM FARAZ 4,891,000 16,3033
MUHAMMAD SHAYAN GHAYAS 1,761,500 5.8717

Trust Securities & Brokerage Ltd 1]



Pattern of Shareholders - As on June 30, 2023

Number of ShareHolders f-— ﬂﬂm“f,n Total Number of Share Held | Percentage of Total Capital
120 ¥ 100 8,153 0.03
554 0 - 500 249,835 0.83

48 501 - 1000 43,019 0.14

45 1001 - 5000 101,998 0.34

6 5001 - 10000 46,400 0.15
2 10001 15000 26,500 0.09
1 15001 20000 20,000 0.07
1 20001 25000 25,000 0.08
3 25001 30000 78,750 0.26
2 30001 35000 40,700 0.20
& 35001 40000 236,000 0.79
2 45001 50000 95,500 0.32
2 55001 50000 119,000 0.40
2 65001 70000 134,000 0.45
1 90001 95000 93,000 0.31
1 100001 105000 101,500 0.34
1 130001 135000 134,500 0.45
1 200001 205000 202,500 0.68
1 245001 250000 250,000 0.83
2 295001 300000 600,000 2.00
1 405001 410000 408,000 1.36
1 410001 415000 412,000 1.37
1 480001 485000 462,000 1.61
1 545001 550000 548,500 1.83
1 440001 645000 440,500 2.14
1 745001 750000 750,000 250
1 755001 760000 760,000 253
1 925001 930000 929,500 310
1 995001 1000000 1,000,000 3.33
l 1315001 1320000 1,320,000 4.40
1 1760001 1765000 1,761,500 5.87
1 2620001 2625000 2,623,545 8.75
1 2T RO FTARNNON 2 TAR NN R
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ﬁ-‘iTRUST SECURITIES
W’ & BROKERAGE ITD

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 30™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY WILL BE HELD
ON FRIDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2023 AT 02:15 P.M. AT SUITE # 401, 4TH FLOOR, BUSINESS & FINANCE
CENTRE, LI. CHUNDRIGAR ROAD, KARACHI TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Toconfirm the minubtes of the last Extracrdinary Annual General Meeting (EOGM) held on April 1, 2023,

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended June 30, 2023 together with the Directors’ and the Auditors' reports thereon.

3. To appoint Auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2024 and to fix their remuneration.
SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. To consider ond, if thought fit, approve the circulation of Company's Annuol Audited Financial
Statements through QR enobled code and weblink as part of nolice of Annual General Meeting by

passing, with or without any modifications, additions or deletions, the following resolutions as special
resolutions.

5. To discuss any other matter with the permission of the Chair,

Karachi: October 06, 2023. By Order of the Board
COMPANY SECRETARY
NOTES:

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 21, 2023 fo October 27, 2023
(both days inclusive).

2. A member of the Company entitied to attend and vole at this meeting may appoint anocther member as
his/her proxy 1o attend and vote on his/her behalf. The proxy, in order fo be effective, must be received
at the registered office of the Company duly signed and stomped not less than 48 hours before the time
of meeting.

3. Any individual beneficial owner of CDC, enfitled to attend and vole at this meeting must bring his/her
original CNIC or passport to prove his/her identity and in case of proxy, a copy of shareholders attested
CHNIC must be ottoched with the proxy form. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution
[ power of attomey with specimen signatures of the nominee shall be produced ot the fime of the
meeting. The nominee shall produce his orginal CHNIC ot the time of ottending the meeting for
Identification purpose.

4. The Finoncial Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023 will be placed on Company's
website hitp:/ f'www tsbl.com.pkindue course of time.

5. Members who have nol yet submitted photocopy of their CNIC, Email & address ore requested to send
the same to the Share Registrar of the Company.

6. Under Section # 72 of the Companies Act, 2017, the shareholders who hold shares in physical form are
required fo replace their physical shares with book-enfry form within the period to be nofified by the
SECP. Hence, the shareholders who hold shares in physical form are advised to convert their physicaol
shares in electronic form of their earliest,

mmamm



7. The Shareholders who are willng to poticipate in the AGM via video link focility through Zoom, are
requested to register the below information ot agm2023@tsbl.com.pk for their appointment and proxy's
verification at least 48 hours before the time of the meefing.

The information required iLe. Name, CNIC Mumber, Folio/CDC Account No, Mobile Phone Number and
e-mail address of Shareholder.

This is in complionce to the instructions issued by Securities Market Division of Securities & Exchange
Commission of Pakiston (SECP) dated December 15, 2021 (Ref: SMD/SE/2(20)/2021/117).

Video conference link details and login credentials will be shared with those Shareholders whose emails
containing all the pariculars are received at least 48 hours betore the time of the meeting. Shareholders
can also provide fheir commenis ond questions for the ogenda ems of the AGM on
agm2023@tshl.com.pk ot least 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

8. The Annual Report is being tronsmitted to shareholders through CD or DVD or USE instead of sending in
Book form / hard copy in terms of SECP SRO & 470(1)/ 2014 dated May 31, 2016. The Company hos
obtoined shareholders' approval in 26th Annual General Meefing held on October 25, 2019.

STATEMENTS OF MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF

BUSINESS

Circulation of Company's Annual Audited Financial Statements through &R enabled code and weblink as
part of the nofice ol Annual General Meeting:

SECP vide SRO 38%()/2023 dated March 21, 2023, has allowed listed companies to circulate the Annual
Audited Finoncial Statements to their members through GR enabled code and web-link (instecd of
CD/DVD/USE), subject to the approval of the shareholders in the general meeting.

In view of the obove, following resolutions will be placed before the shareholders in Annual General Meeting
for approval as special resolutions with or without any modifications, additions or deletions:

“RESOLVED THAT, the consent and approval of the Members of Trust Securities & Brokerage Limited (the
“Company') be and is hereby accorded and the Company be and is hereby authorized to circulate Annual
Audited Financial Statements to its members through @R enabled code and weblink as part of the notice of
Annual General meeting.

FURTHER RESLOVED THAT, Chiel Executive Officer or the Company Secretary, singly or jointly, be and are

hereby authorized fo do all acts, deeds, and things, take or couse to be laken any action as may be
necessary, incidental or consequential o give effect fo this resolution”.
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ﬁ'iTRUST SECURITIES
W’ & BROKERAGE ITD

FORM OF PROXY

Annual General Mt’.‘.cting

I/'We of

being member of TRUST SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED, holder of Ordinary Shares

as per Registered Folic/CDC Porticipant 1.D. No. holding Computerized National

identity Card (CNIC)/Passport No. hereby appoint  Mr./Mrs. /Miss.
of or failing him/her hereby oppoint

Mr. /Mrs. /Miss. of who is also a member of the TRUST

SECURITIES & BROKERAGE LIMITED vide Registerad Folio/CDC Participant 1.D. No. as my proxy to

vote for me and on my behali at the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of TRUST SECURITIES &
BROKERAGE LIMITED to be held on October 27, 2023 at 2.15 P.M. at the Registered Otfice of the Company
situated ot 401, 4" Floor, Business & Finonce Cenfre, LI Chundrigar Road, Karachi ond ony adjournment
thareot or any ballet 1o be taken In consaquence theraol,

CDC Account No. |
Revena Slamp
of Rs. 5/-
SIGNATURE
Signedthis _____dayof 2023 (As registered with the Company)
WITNESSES
1. Signature 2. Signature
Name Nome
Address Address
CHIC No. CHNIC No.
Hotes:

1. This Proxy Form, duly completed and signed, must be received of the Registered Office of the
Company, not kess than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. A proxy must be a mambear ol
the Company.

2. The Proxy Form shall be wilnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be
mentioned on the form.

3.  Ahested copies ol CNIC of the appointer and the proxy-holder shall be fumished with the Proxy Form.
4, The Proxy-holder shall produce his/her original CNIC at the time of the meeting.

5. In case of corporation entity, the Boord of Directors® resolution / Power of Atomey with specimen
signature shall be submitted along with Proxy Form.
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